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A total of 6,526 gifts received.
Thank you for your support.

Photo Source: HKU 111th Anniversary Website

'CONTENTS B &%

HKU FOUNDATION

ANNUAL REPORT 21/22

BEAXBESTFR

Chairperson’s Report
EERE

President and Vice-Chancellor’s Message
RS

Gifts & Impacts
RN

HKU Foundation Organisation
EEAZESLEE

Foundation Members
HEege

Independent Auditor’s Report
BB RS

Financial Statements
FEERE

Notes to the Financial Statements
BAFSIRRMIEE

Join the HKU Family
B IE I A B REE



“Major donations are accelerating the
growth of the University.”

A Year Re-imagined

| am pleased to report that the hard work of the Foundation has continued,
and much has been achieved.

Major donations pledged in the past year are accelerating the growth of
the University and include many notable gifts. The Philip K.H. Wong
Foundation continues the legacy of our former Chairman, Dr Philip Wong,
with a contribution to the Faculty of Law and university developments.
The D. H. Chen Foundation'’s gift has been designated for the establishment
of a student residential college. The Musketeers Education and Culture
Charitable Foundation is supporting the establishment of the Institute of
Data Science, marking a major milestone in the development of
innovation and technology at the University.

Established in 1995, the Foundation remains an inspiring, sustaining force.
Your everlasting support enables the University to continue to flourish in
the face of adversity and our professionals to persevere in their efforts to
conduct life-changing research. We could not be more grateful.

Professor Rosie T T Young
Chairperson
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“We embody the Lion Rock Spirit.”

HKU 111th Anniversary

As we celebrate the University’s 111th anniversary, we see it as an
opportunity for the University to pay tribute to the people of Hong
Kong who have supported us for over a century.

Two years into the pandemic, we have come together for the common
good, demonstrating our endurance, resilience, and determination to
embrace and overcome challenges — we embody the Lion Rock Spirit.

You have helped us stay true to our mission of public service and
community engagement, and | am grateful to every one of you for all
you have given to help us through these times and allow us to continue
our critical mission of research and education.

With your support, we will continue to strive for excellence and reach
for greater heights. To all of you, | extend my deepest thanks.

Professor Xiang Zhang
President and Vice-Chancellor

SEBRERAZ 1N BF - BUEZ > BXER
M—EZHLHNEBABE

EMEREMATHEHRENRE  KERERE
a0 EEBEANELR AR 7 LEwRR
E: - BEBE -
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HEFER  BRBAR -

RRE EBUNRBIXET  KEBHENER
Sl ERELEZE - REONE-—NLUESEEHR

SRFNBIR
R

Alumni Congratulatory Notes
from Around the World

HKU has a thriving global alumni family of 136 alumni networks with
270,000 alumni of 150+ nationalities.

Vice-Chancellors, Council Chairman, leaders and alumni groups also
sent their best wishes.

EBREN2RRAE KK EHEHE 270,000 BRK
RKE150ZEBER - AR T 136 AREBLE ©

BERE RESIFE  BHURREBELR
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Loke Yew Hall Community Vaccination Centre

PEGEHEEEEERD

In response to urgent public demand for COVID-19
vaccinations, Loke Yew Hall Community Vaccination Centre
(CVQ) began serving the public on February 23.

In total, 51,000 doses of COVID-19 vaccines were
administered. The vaccination centre played a crucial role at
time when the epidemic was at its most severe.

As the pandemic receded, the Centre had accomplished its
mission and closed on May 22.

Loke Yew Hall
Completed in 1912, the Main Building has witnessed all the
challenges that Hong Kong has overcome.

Loke Yew Hall, formerly known as the “Great Hall”, right at
the heart of the building, has been the venue for student
examinations, congregations, ceremonies, lectures, high
tables and concerts. During the war, the Hall served as a relief
hospital for the sick and wounded. This time in February
2022, the Hall once again opened its doors to the public as a
community vaccination centre in a concerted effort to fight
the COVID-19 pandemic.

BRAEAEZEEETOH2AZAMABREHREL
REEEERYE  UOELEHEERSESR
HVEYIER o

RO EES B T NRBRERIKAVRRE %
ETBERER-

BEREOE  HEBLSEE  POUBR5H22
AR ED °

PEfGE
PORFERNABAR(KBAEE) RET
BENBFEE -

REFLHERE LA FTHAESEE
2 BERE BEE T4T  SRBRESE
B o “EHIRE  RAERRIEER  REEE -
202F 28 FERBHE  BAE{LEAHE
REZEEPL > BXREBIRRK

Souvenir postcards for people receiving their COVID-19
vaccination

RAEFTERERENTRER

CVC Medical Team
EHEHBERBEEPOERK

The Secretary for the Civil Service, Mr Patrick Nip, visited
the CVC at Loke Yew Hall to inspect its operation. Looking
on is the Doctor-in-charge of the CVC at Loke Yew Hall,
Professor Ilvan Hung
NBEEBRRREBERIEEEEFLREPOLNE
EER - TAEMECEREEETUONELETEAE
BHER

Professor Yuen Kwok-yung and Professor lvan Hung take a
photo with a member of the public who had just received
her COVID-19 vaccination

REBHRFRAERIREEERENTRAR
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$100M from Philip K.H. Wong Foundation to Support Faculty of Law Planned Giving - The Greatest Gifts to Inspire

REFEERM—ETIHEESER BEARE

L

In recognition of the generous support of the Philip K.H. Wong Foundation and the Wong
family throughout the years, the Faculty of Law’s Centre for Chinese Law will be named the
“Philip K.H. Wong Centre for Chinese Law”, and a 300-seat lecture theatre the “Philip K.H.
Wong Theatre”. Dr Philip K.H. Wong (BA 1955; HonLLD 1996) was instrumental in
establishing the HKU Foundation in 1995 and was its Chairman from 2003 to 2012. An
ardent believer in education, he endowed three Professorships and numerous scholarships
at his alma mater. The Faculty is planning academic activities in the fall to celebrate the
generous gift and the naming of the theatre and the Centre.

BERAREBEEERWHENEHRFOETER [ ELTHEERRHO ] MEBRAR
M0 AMERBERTEAERTHRE ] UEHEETESHNERFTERZERYE K
BB o EE2F 18+ (BA 1955; HonlLD 1996) 7 1995 £ Y EHBAEE S
B2003FEFETENTEH - R EHENEENED  ZERE [PHEHRE] ¥R
URES BRBRZEBREBL -ERBNRTEERERETENIBREHE U
FOREBEZTS o

“The study of Chinese Law at the Faculty will doubtless gather further
momentum as Hong Kong embraces the synergies for growing legal
collaborations and integration across the Greater Bay Area. This generous
donation from the Philip K.H. Wong Foundation will provide stable support for
the Centre’s future research activities and, through the collective efforts of our
colleagues, it will cement our role as a leading centre of academic excellence for
pioneering research on China-focused legal issues.”

Professor Hualing Fu, Dean of Law
[EEEEBHEXEEBE LEBENEEIZS » 2455 E L FFEA

B SAERFEZTHEBSF  SHOTURERRE  HRBEBEE
B2 UE - BEFORYETEHAL - DB BB ELERVRAGE ©

BREZRERE REECHKR

Madame Madeline Tong Lai Sheung Cancer Research Fund

EEEZLEERRES

i - o -
o s ! . .
. .|l = & A ~
g, o i

From left: Professor Anskar Y H Leung, Professor Lau Chak-Sing, and executor of
bequest, Mr Michael Cheung Che-Hung and Mrs Cheung

The “Madame Madeline Tong Lai Sheung Cancer Research Fund” was established
with a generous bequest from Madame Tong. It is an oncology research fund to help
advance cancer research and novel therapeutics at the Department of Medicine.

[EEFEZTEERRES | UEZTBMERRY » XERANBRETRIRNA
SRR ERME o

Louisa Cheang Inspiration Scholarship

Ms Louisa Cheang (BSocSc 1985) was a female leader in the banking industry. The
“Louisa Cheang Inspiration Scholarship” will honour her generous bequest and
support young underprivileged talents to pursue their dreams.

B2 L1 (BSocSc 1985) R X MIRITRAVEEE - HRBIUERR Y T [ HEGER
B XEFEFELEERER -
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$100M from The D. H. Chen Foundation to Establish Compassion-based College AZen Mgment
MEHELBRR—ETRIU[BERS | ZEESR (RERAD

A MOMENT OF GRATITUDI
D. H. CHEN CCQALEGE PEEENH:E:

A student residential college dedicated to sharing compassion-based values and philosophy rooted in
Buddhism will be established with a generous donation of HK$100M from The D. H. Chen Foundation.
Both the University and the Foundation are excited about this new endeavour of the D. H. Chen College,
the first of its kind on the HKU campus.

Embracing the Foundation’s aim of building a compassionate society and promoting compassion-based
values, this College will create a focal point for young people to explore and experience the Buddhist
values of compassion, selflessness, peace and mindfulness.

The College is scheduled to open in September 2023, providing 300 hostel places for local as well as
international undergraduate students. Special features include a college hall for high tables and large
scale events, a meditation room and outdoor gardens with serene zen spaces for quiet and
mindfulness activities. The College will be one of the four student residences at a new Student Village
in Wong Chuk Hang.

BRIZEEESSRIEBN — R [REHSER |- EHRBARERUTZELR ] WEBSR
EBHHBEENES -

2§ 2023 F 9 ARA - BAMNEIMERIERM 300764 - HEMAAZRN S EN T FTE
EERe—  BRRERE WHREBZERFIMEEZRE  SHETHENSRBRE - E15 2
MBENTEHEES  EBLE -

ZEGEAFEARMERGSECHABET S 7 EZHRENREBERE  Z@EAL  BRE
SEHBUBRELAENEE HEERELS  HES -

Comprising 6 episodes of 5 minutes each and hosted by Venerable Sik Hin Hung, this
programme series leads us to revisit the teachings of the Buddha, allowing our minds to
dwell in moments of purity, with peace and tranquillity.

A special premiere of A Zen Moment was held on June 21, 2022 at HKU Grand Hall to
celebrate the establishment of the D. H. Chen College.

AEER BEINE NREMEER. REENRE
B ROUBAFEL - BOTEEMUGEREAL B
BEBFRRANRENHE -

ZARSEAR202F6 A21 BEBRXBRAFRERS
ERTHNRERSREHE] LFSHER -

www.giving.hku.hk/
zenmoment
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$150M from Musketeers Foundation to Establish Institute of Data Science

RLHBLEREEEERR—BATEXH BB ZH%ER

rsity of Hong Kong

Musketeers Foundation |
Institute of Data Science

Dedication Ceremony
05.01.2022 -

Advisory B

HKU President and Vice-Chancellor Professor Xiang Zhang (L3), Co-founders of Musketeers Education and Culture
Charitable Foundation, Mr Stanley Chu (R1), Dr Lawrence Fung (R2) and Mr Leong Ka Chai (L2) and Professor Jiang
Jian Xiang, Director-General, Department of Educational, Scientific and Technological Affairs of the Liaison Office of
the Central People’s Government in the HKSAR (L1) join the dedication ceremony of the HKU Musketeers
Foundation Institute of Data Science.

BARRRARE (£2)  ZUROHBELEAESESSAIMA  KBMELE (A—)  BAKEL (A=

RRERE (EZ) UARPERAENEBIRBERLER (£—) —FAHEERBARBRLVCESEENENRE
B # S o

With branches, satellite centres, labs, and institutes on the Mainland, the Institute will be the Hong Kong-based
command centre to facilitate collaborations with local partners in industry, business, government sectors and other
research institutions where data is collected.

MERKELRESR  WRAEE  sTEHEEX - DHANMSHFE LHRBEE
XEFBEFHNHAE BEMEE -

s DR AR - #Em

Transforming Medicine through Giving

FREH

Neuroimaging Facilities

R A AR R R B

Neuroimaging facilities for research on stroke and dementia supported by Mrs May Tam Mak Mei-Yin

BEXAR LT BESIFRPERBRE — FERZANERAEN

Ultrasound Teaching

ﬁ &h?ﬁﬂ

Ultrasound teaching for the clinical years of the undergraduate medical curriculum supported by the Tam Shiu Charitable Trust

BREEETREFENELRRREER IR HAE
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Scholarship
BES

Serrini Scholarship

==

PEHRES

Pay it forward — Dr Serrini Leung (MA 2015; PhD 2021) established a scholarship for fellow students of the Faculty of Arts.

ZRER  REEAEL (MA 2015 PhD 2021) L REBE UXIFXBHREAE -

HKU Class Giving Scholarship
ERREEXINRES

The Class of 2021 upheld the tradition of giving by supporting the “HKU Class Giving Scholarship Fund”.
22 FREEEFRAES  BREXISEBRBEXURES |-

“Love After Love” Gala Premiere

(F—EE)HIRE

With the generous support of Foundation members, alumni and friends, the Gala raised $1.14M in
support of Digital Humanities at the Faculty of Arts. Directed by alumna and world-renowned
director Ann Hui (BA 1969; MA 1973; Honorary University Fellow 2001; Hon DSocSc 2014), this
adaptation of the short story was written by yet another legendary Arts alumna Eileen Chang.

(F—BER)EMEBANERESIYET EXRFEEERREELRBIE  BBANER
R FFEEEE (BA 1969; MA 1973; Honorary University Fellow 2001; Hon DSocSc 2014) #3E o

[REI - FF&E - TREMNER  —BNBR —BRNAE -
FREANT LS » SRMNAGZE - MRBARIR o |
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HERRETLARTGRFS NGRS - MEENAHI 2T ERLR

(FEEBR S HME — BiRRRIREEXL) R

Edited by Ruby Yang, and supported by the “Hung Leung Hau
Ling Distinguished Fellow in Humanities” scheme and the
HKU Chamber of Young Snow Arts Fund, the 280-page book
features over 400 movie posters, lobby stills and synopsis
leaflets.

BREXRE BERB[ARLDRAHAXZEE |FTENU
REBREB[DEREMES | XiFHR - AEBBIA
ZRUERERE =T RBELRNBR  TEEEEA
BEFEXTENER -

Love Me or Leave Me{EEEZ2) (1957)

The Charming Bird (GE A/NE) (1967)

The Kid (& #£) (1950)

16 HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22



18

HKUDentistry o
&8 AT WS 40ent|stry

The Faculty of Dentistry has been ranked No. 2 in the world, according to the latest QS World University Rankings by
Subject 2022.

FEREREERSEHERBQS AN 2022 R RBERES |FFRARRE=F -

H KU LKS Faculty of Medicine
NE=N Department of Orthopaedics
= Med & Traumatology
BERBREATENRIGIIEER

The Outstanding Young Fellowship Scheme has been generously supported by the Hung Hing Ying and Leung Hau
Ling Charitable Foundation LB % & 215122 = E &, the Philip KH. Wong Foundation &%, % E %, and the
Jessie & George Ho Charitable Foundation il Z)5 A MEZZH L .

Rodrigues Award — Celebration of Sports Achievements

EIBEZ

HKU proudly presented the Rodrigues Award to five HKU Olympians to salute their
extraordinary achievements at the Tokyo Olympics. The Rodrigues Award — a gift from
Dr Mary Gray Rodrigues, former Chairman of Convocation — honours her late father-in-
law Sir Albert Rodrigues.

Five HKU Sports Scholars participated at the Tokyo Olympics. They include alumni
Fencers Coco Lin (BA (Landscape Studies) 2017) and Moonie Chu (BSocSc 2021) and
three current sports scholars; namely, Fencer Ryan Choi (Business), Triathlon Athlete
Oscar Coggins (Engineering), and Windsurfer Hayley Chan (Arts).

ERARBAZBELHHNELEERT+EBY  nAEBHE 2021 FRENZENK
REREEESE  UREMMERRES LPNHERE  BREEE ELEEFEL B
RERREIEBREANEDERH L - fIBRREEE - KEE - EUYFN=IRHEHA
X 3k Oscar Coggins °
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D00 WE

Distribution of Donations 2020/21
BRAERD M

64.0c 17.4% 8.8% 51% 4,29 0.3% 0.2%

Academic Faculty / Scholarships / Campus Professorships / Conferences / General
Research Departmental  Bursaries / Prizes / Development Fellowships Workshops Uses
Bl Development ~Student Development g2 HIEREPEBA 8%/ TS —R i
B EEHE and Ac;c|V|t|es
T wHhEe
BEERNEY

HKU Total Expenditure
ARSI ARER

Hks11,251m

(11.251B)

Totial Dgnations’*
Bk 4axa"

HksO39Mm

(0.639B)

First-time Donors
BIXBARA

4,041

(>83%)

Total Number of Donors

BRALRE

4,844

Ratio of Alumni to
Non-alumni Donors

R R IR
BRAZ LD

73:27

AAAAAARRS

The above figures are based on donations received from July 2020 to June 2021.

EiE = ENA2020F 7 BE 2021 F6 BAT 2B ©

The University’s total income comprises Government subventions; tuition, programme and other fees; interest and investment returns; auxiliary services; and
donations. The Government remains the primary funding source for the University while community donations are critical in advancing HKU in areas of
strategic importance and in moving beyond local boundaries.

REWBYABEBFHBER - 28  REREMGKE AERREWS BHRBEUARBR - BARABANTEEMHR - MLS A THHBE
HREEBARRBRR R B RAREREE -

Highlights of major donations 2021/22
KRBTSR

Major donations (HK$1 million or above) received from March 1, 2021 to February 28, 2022 in support of faculties and units.

H-ZE--—F=ZA—-HEZE-F-R=-+/\HHH  BAMEREBE(—EEBTHNU L) RZESBREE/N -

Faculties/Units Benefited Areas of Designation Donors

EESEkR /B I5H /5t&l BRE
University-wide Tech Landmark Towers | and II Kerry Group Limited
REERER

Department of Medicine Madame Madeline Tong Lai Sheung Cancer Estate of

ARE R Research Fund Madame Madeline Tong Lai Sheung
BREFELZIEERRES EEELZLEE

University-wide Endowed Professorship Mr Zhang Yonghong

REER BRRBIRE SRIKALEE

Department of Medicine Purchase of a new state-of-the-art 3T MRl scanner ~ Mrs May Tam Mak Mei Yin

ARIER to facilitate stroke & dementia research Bt

B RS AR Bk e — P B R SR AR B AE AT 52

University-wide Musketeers Foundation Institute of Data Science Musketeers Education and Culture

REEE BEOESHIEREMIER Charitable Foundation Ltd
BUOHBEXILREESE
BRAF
Faculty of Engineering Philomathia Foundation Innovation Fund Philomathia Foundation Limited
TIEZR SERESRIBES HEESERAT
University-wide Construction of Student Hostels — Wong Chuk The Hong Kong Jockey Club
REEE Hang Project Charities Trust
BEMHEEESR ERESSREETES
University-wide President and Vice-Chancellor's Development Huitian International Group Limited
REEEE Fund EHEREEERALA
RERBEES
Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine Tam Shiu Ultrasound Teaching for the Clinical The Tam Shiu Charitable Trust
ZEHEER Years of Undergraduate Medical Curriculum BERZEEES
BIENZLIRAREBR RIFHEZ
Department of Medicine Division of Infectious Diseases to set up a P2 lab Mrs Rossana Gaw Wang
ARIER RIFELZE

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22

21



Faculties/Units Benefited
SR/ BEf

University-wide

REER

Department of Orthopaedics &
Traumatology

BRARAGIHIER

Department of Orthopaedics &
Traumatology

BERABIHER

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Medicine

ARE R

Department of Medicine

ARER

The Swire Institute of Marine

Science

Ao R B R

Department of Psychology
DEBZR

Faculty of Law

et

Department of Orthopaedics &

Traumatology

BAEKABIER

22

Areas of Designation

I5H /518l

Construction of Student Hostels — Mui Fong
Street Project

BEHBLEES

Outstanding Young Fellowship Scheme

Outstanding Young Fellowship Scheme

Li Ka Shing Medical Fellowship for Internal

Medicine

FERAANBERES

Provision of Coronary Computed Tomography
Angiography to Patients Presented with Chest

Pain

Development in Medical Oncology

AR ERERRE

Expansion of Swire Institute of Marine Science

AEEFREMEEE

Jockey Club Kindling Active Kids Project
ESSERNEE

Clinical Legal Education

e 0]

"Get Up and Walk" Campaign — Urban Climb
300M+

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EEEFEREETES

The Hung Hing Ying & Leung Hau
Ling Charitable Foundation
ABERRREEES

The Jessie & George Ho Charitable

Foundation

AESSAREERS

Li Ka Shing Foundation
TEHRESE

Li Ka Shing Foundation
TEHEEE

New Beta Innovation Limited

MITREBENERERAF

The Swire Group Charitable Trust
ALEBEZEEERES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EEEGEREETES

Anonymous

EERK

Chinachem Group

EWEE

Faculties/Units Benefited
ZEERk /BB

Centre for Civil Society and
Governance
NRESEABEH A

Sau Po Centre on Ageing

FEEFHEF L

Department of Mechanical
Engineering

KW ITRRR

Centre for Information Technology

in Education

HERAEMBRBERITR O

Hong Kong Jockey Club Centre for
Suicide Research and Prevention

EBBEFEHLERAEHO

Department of Diagnostic
Radiology
i G-

Department of Medicine

ARER
University-wide

KBz

Department of Surgery
IBIE A

Hong Kong Jockey Club Centre for
Suicide Research and Prevention

BEEFSH LERARH O

Areas of Designation

EHH /5tEl

HSBC Rural Sustainability Programme — Rural
Sustainability for Climate Innovations

EL K ERBEHB — RARAIH

Jockey Club Age-Friendly City Project (Phase Il)
BESERENTE(EZH)

Research activities

WMIEE

Jockey Club Coding for Community Project
BERER ] AETE

Online Crisis Support Service for Youth

BOFRERER L&

Purchase of Multi-purpose Synthesizer

HRE (B4 & T 48 8 & Cancer Research Fund
HREBCEBARTHEBELIEERRES

Kai Chong Tong Scholarship

HEERES

Establishment of holmium laser enucleation
prostatectomy (HoLEP) service for patients with

symptomatic benign prostate hyperplasia (BPH)

Phase two of the Open Up: Online Emotional
Support Service for Youth
BLOEBERERLZEFAE [Opens
B

The Hongkong Bank Foundation
EERITEEES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust

ERESELEETES

iFlight Technology Company
Limited
EANMKBRAT

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EEEFERERETES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EEEFERERTES

Luzhen Elderson Charitable

Foundation Limited

BERFEEESERAT

Ms Fu Lam Wu
B 2 =

Kai Chong Tong

BEE

S K Yee Medical Foundation
RIEEEES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EREGSREETES
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Faculties/Units Benefited
SR/ BEf

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Chemistry

4—F2

Faculty of Law

EEBR

School of Public Health
NHEEZR
Faculty of Law
EERER

Faculty of Education

HEBE

Department of Social Work and

Social Administration

HETEREETHRER

Centre for Civil Society and

Governance
PRUAFEBEREH O

University-wide

REER

University-wide

REER

24

Areas of Designation

I5H /518l

MRD Testings of AML patients after allo-HSCT

Treatment

CAS-Croucher Funding Scheme for Joint

Laboratories — "Molecular Functional Materials for

Electronics, Switching and Sensing"

"Community Legal Information Centre (CLIC)" with

an Al dialogue system

[HEER ] A TEREERA

Epidemiological research in relation to coronavirus

HEERBEHENRITHENR
Clinical Legal Education
mAREREE

Intergenerational Learning and Reading
Programme
SREBBEMEE

Jockey Club Family Emotional Resilience Project

BEEERHRITE

Research in Augmented reality/virtual reality (AR/

VR) safety, ethics, and privacy and data policy

RIEEE ERRENT 2 - REMLBK

RERREME

The D. H. Chen Foundation Scholarship
RiEEEeERES

AIA Scholarships
RBRES

Hong Kong Blood Cancer
Foundation

BEBMEES

The Croucher Foundation

EEESE

WYNG Foundation

Sotheby's Hong Kong Limited
EBHEL

Internet Society Hong Kong
Limited

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
ERESSREETES

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EEEFERERTES

Facebook Hong Kong Limited

The D. H. Chen Foundation
REHESS

AlA Foundation
RIPZEES

Faculties/Units Benefited
ZEERk /BB

Faculty of Law

ERER

School of Biomedical Sciences

EYEEER

Department of Clinical Oncology

[N EREE N

Department of Medicine

ARE R

Department of Medicine

AMZER

Department of Medicine

ARE R

Department of Medicine

AMSE R

Department of Medicine

ARER

Department of Medicine

AME R

Department of Medicine

ARE R

Areas of Designation

EHH /5tEl

Philip K.H. Wong Memorial Scholarship for Law
Students
BT LEELCSRES

Croucher Senior Research Fellowships 2021-22

2021-22 BEEFRIFE 8

Cancer Research

EIEM SR

Research
o

Blood cancer treatment and research

& B R A5

COVID-19 related research
FETEARRS EEE R

Project on Treatment of AML patients on

Venetoclax and Azacitidine

ARSI EEN O MEEE N RS

Research on lymphoma

MEBRAREI

Recruitment of a replacement teacher for the
Croucher Senior Medical Research Fellowship
Award

BEBRHBHE

Croucher Senior Medical Research Fellowship

Dr the Hon Li Dak Sum
FE=—B+

The Croucher Foundation

XEESE

Lee Garden Company Limited

Mr Paul Ling
EHHREE

Mr Tang King Yin
HRELE

Mrs Nancy Chiu Ng
BREFZL

Hong Kong Blood Cancer

Foundation

EEMERES

Ling Charitable Foundation Limited
BERBEESEBRATA

The Croucher Foundation

REESE

The Croucher Foundation

Award in support of Professor Sydney Tang Chi-wai's ZEZ2E ¢ &

research work

X # [ Croucher Senior Medical Research
Fellowship Award | 538 & B B EHIR M
MEIE
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Faculties/Units Benefited
SR/ BEf

Department of Microbiology

MENMBR

Department of Paediatrics and

Adolescent Medicine

RERBIENER

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
FTERAESEM

Department of Chemistry

(43

Department of Statistics and

Actuarial Science

BT RBEER

University-wide

REER

School of Humanities

AX BB

Centre for Civil Society and

Governance
PRUEFEBEREH O

Faculty of Architecture
e 10

Centre of Buddhist Studies
HEM IR A

Centre for Civil Society and

Governance
AR EREHFITAH O

Areas of Designation

I5H /518l

Research on emerging and novel coronaviruses

AR A EARB SR

Research project for study on COVID-19
vaccination of young adolescents
BLEHERSREME

Dean's Anniversary Lecture Series

135 A E PR R E

Croucher Innovation Award 2021

2021 EREERIRE R K88

Ho Kam Chiu Lo Lai Ching Memorial Scholarship
AHRREEALRES

Hon Ping Entrance Scholarship for Nigerian
Students
EYRES

Faith and Urban Civilisations in Asia Research

Programme

Inclusive Platforms for Inclusive Employment
EEEHH . HMTE

Asian Development Bank — Japan Scholarship

Program

TONBIERIRTT — BARES

Master of Buddhist Counselling Program

HEHEBWLRE

Community-based Innovations for Sustainable
Hong Kong 2030-2050
TERIK &R E

Anonymous

EEK

Providence Foundation Limited

EEESSERLF

Dr Stanley Ho Medical

Development Foundation

BREETEBRIRESS

The Croucher Foundation

EEETE

Mr Ho Siu Kui
Ik 4E S

Anonymous

BEK

McDonald Agape Foundation

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
EEBETERERERES

Asian Development Bank

MBI RTT

The D. H. Chen Foundation
REHESS

The Hongkong Bank Foundation

EERTEEES

Faculties/Units Benefited
ZEERk /BB

Centre of Buddhist Studies
BEM IR A

Hong Kong Institute of Economics

and Business Strategy

BREE N EE R

Centre of Buddhist Studies
BT

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine
TEHEEMR

Faculty of Education

HELR

HKU-Pasteur Research Pole

BFEBAE — BEEIAEF O

Areas of Designation

EHH /5tEl

MaMa Charitable Foundation Postgraduate
Scholarship in Buddhist Counselling and MaMa
Charitable Foundation Award for Excellence in
Buddhist Counselling
BEVBEEESHEIHEMRLERES

Sun Hung Kai Properties Research Fund

MBEMERRES

Development of the Centre

hOER

Aspiration Foundation Scholarships and Grant

Scheme

REEETRESNERTE

School-based Diversity Management Project

BEEE[RAZ ]

Research & Teaching Fund
MREHZES

MaMa Charitable Foundation
BELBEEES

Sun Hung Kai Properties Charitable
Fund Limited
FEEMEREESEARALT

GS Charity Foundation Limited
JERZEZESHRALT

Aspiration Foundation Limited

BEEESARLQT

The Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charities Trust
ERESSREETES

Institut Pasteur
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HKU FOUNDATION ORGANISATION

BEXRBERRE

Board of Directors

EER

Foundation Secretariat

BESMWER

Company Secretary A S]F#E
Director of Finance /¥ E &

Executive Director 42EX

Associate Vice-President
(Development & Alumni Affairs)

BERRRERRREER)

Compliance Officer % {F
Assistant Director of Finance

SRR BNE R R

Disbursement
Committee

BREES

28

Ad Hoc
Committees

BREBEEEE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS EE 5

Professor Rosie TT Young 15 522 25 ¢
Chairperson £ J&

Dr Colin K'Y Lam & & E £ °
Deputy Chairman & EfE

Professor CF Lee /&5 3% 5

Deputy Chairman &%= fE

Dr Patrick Poon & %2 S+ ¢
Deputy Chairman &£

Mr David Fong Man Hung J5 3 5 4 10
Ms Pansy Ho fa] 8 18 2z + 2
Mr Andrew K F Lee ZZS By 4 2

Dr Edwin Leong /B BB+

Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok-Po ZEH B & 1 ¢

Dr David Mong Tak Yeung 5{&i5 {8+
Mr Robert K K Shum & B E £ £ 7

Dr Ambrose So %k 1 18 & =+ °

Mr David Ying-kit Wong 2 52 4 5 4 3
Mr Joseph C C Wong & Il 8 5 4 4

Professor Xiang Zhang & F1 %#%

President and Vice-Chancellor, ex-officio R ' ERES

Term of Directorship £ :

November 12,2019 — November 11, 2022
March 25, 2020 — March 24, 2023

August 2,2020 — August 1,2023
November 4, 2020 — November 3, 2023

AW =

0 N o wun

DISBURSEMENT COMMITTEE ¥ EEE

Professor Rosie TT Young 12 &2 %%
Chairperson £ &

DrColinKY Lam & & E +
Dr Patrick Poon &% B+
Mr Robert K K Shum SR E 4

Professor Richard Y C Wong E T i#%#%
Provost and Deputy Vice-Chancellor B EBIR &

Professor Hongbin Cai £ /82012
Dean’s Representative ft & X 5%

November 15, 2020 — November 14, 2023 9  October 16,2021 — October 15, 2024
December 16, 2020 — December 15, 2023 10 February 19,2022 — February 18, 2025
March 11,2021 — March 10, 2024 11 February 28,2022 — February 27, 2025

August 30,2021 — August 29, 2024
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Hews MR

'FOUNDATION MEMBERS

L Taggre®
As ©f May:31, 2022

B SeE R S

HONORARY PATRONS #E & £

Dr Bau David Chung Kwong
Ms Bau Tsun Yin Priscilla
*  MrFrancis S Y Bong
Mr Anthony Chan
Dr Warren Chan
Dr Chan Keeng Wai
Ir Raymond Chan Kin Sek
Dr Natalie Chan Man Se
Ms Shirley Chan
Mr Henry Chan Tin Sang
Ms Chan Yee Man
Ms Chan Yuen Han
*  DrThomasTT Chen
Dr Henry KS Cheng
# Mr Anthony Cheung Kee Wee
Mr Paul Cheung Kwok Wing
Mr Eugene Chuang
Mr Chui Wai-kwan
Dr Chung Hon Dak
Mr Paul Chung Kwok Cheong
Mrs Clara Fok
# Mr David Fong Man Hung
Mr Lawrence Fung
Mrs Alexandra Fung
# Mrs Leslye Jill Gallie
Mrs Rossana Gaw Wang
Dr Aron Harilela
*  MrEugene L CHeung
Dr Lydia Ho Wing Bing
*  DrGallantY THo
Mrs Greta Yee-Man Ho
# Professor Laurence Hou
Mr Hui Ming
Mr Hui Wing Mau
# Dr Max Hui-Bon-Hoa
Mr Peter HH Hung
*  Drthe Hon Sir Michael D Kadoorie
Professor Norman Ko Wah Man
Mrs Kong Leong Pui Yee
Ms Sherley Lam
Mr Lam Sum Chee
Dr Alice Lam
Madam Kitty Lau
# Professor Francis Lau Shiu Kwan
Mr Lau Siu Chuen
Dr Peter KK Lee
* # Mr Andrew KF Lee
Mr Peter Lee
Dr Lee Shau Kee
Dr Patrick Lee Wan Keung
Mrs Lee Fung Kung Wah
*  DrlJennieY ClLee
Dr Edwin Leong
* # Dr Li Dak Sum
Mr Kenneth Li
*  Dr the Hon Sir David Li Kwok Po

*Founding Member .

AEE8

ERIEEEE
KBzt
e ZE e
PREQZE R4
RS EE LT
RESELE
BRAEFE 4
R HEL
REZEL+
BRRELE

BRAaX i+ *
BRERZ+ *

BREL
BRMAE L

EEERE *

REISR L
HREBEE
TRHE L
EREEt
ERERE
EFERELL
FXHERE
BB E
BERBL L

RIFEZL
EHmAEL
ENERE
fAIEKEEE
RS L

fEm L+ *

EBEHE
B
AT
BEMEL
HEHEE
KeEEEET
SEXHF
SIRMta L+
MERLZL
MERM -
MmE=EaniE+

BB
B o2HkE
TREEEL
=28k E
R EE
ZIkE L
ZERE LT
ZEHEL L
£ o
RiBEEL
FE-FL
TRBE
ZHES T

#With'donation made in the pastyear

L ERBE-FBK

# Professor Felice Lieh-Mak
Mr Lin Xiaohui
# Mr Jeffrey Liu
# Ms Jennifer Liu
Dr Rita Liu
Ms Karen Lo
Mr Lo Shiu Kwan
Ms Amanda Loke Kwai Lin
Ms Ruby Loke Yuen-Kin
Professor Charles Loke Yung-Wai
Dr Lui Che Woo
Ms Irene Man Yee Ching
# Dr Evelyn Man Yee Fun
Mr David Mong Tak Yeung
Dr Pak Suet Sin
# Dr Patrick Poon Sun Cheong
Professor Jonathan S T Sham
Ir Shum Chun Kin Anthony
# Dr David Sin Wai-Kin
Dr Helmut Sohmen
# Mrlsaac R Souede
Ms Esther Suen
Mr Simon Suen Siu Man
# Mrs May Tam Mak Mei Yin
DrJimmy Tang
# Mr Tian Wei
Mr Tong Seak Kan
Mr Tsang Wing Wah
Ms Ada Tse Koon Hang
Dr Edmund Tse
Mr Joseph C C Wong
Mr Austin Wong Chee Kwong
Mr Richard Wong Chung Tak
Dr Wilson KL Wong
Mr Stephen Wong
Mr William Wong
# DrKennedy Y H Wong
Mrs Gertrude Wong
# Professor Vivian Wong Taam Chi Woon
Mrs Wong Tang Mei Wah
Professor Victor Woo Chi Pang
# Dr Philip Wu Po Him
Dr Serena Yang
Mr Yeung Kwok Keung
Mr Norman Yip Che Shing
Mrs Cecilia Yip
Mr Gabriel CM Yu
# Mr Daniel CKYu
Professor Richard Yu Yue Hong
Mrs Carol Yu
# Mr Larry Yung
# Mr Zhang Yonghong
Mrs Helen Zimmern
Anonymous
Anonymous
Anonymous

EHFEFEHR
MREEIE ST
BEBLE
BEZzL
BESEEEL
mHEZ T
BERALE
PR+
BETEZ+
EREHER
aEMEL
Nmart
NasEt
EREBRE
AEEL
BREEL
SEFEHR
ZHREALE
HEREBELT
FEXiEL
EELE
Bt
BRONKE
AR LL
Rl
BELE
BRI E
BKERE
HWEHT Z+
HREL
BRI RE
BESERE
THELE
ERAEL
BERERL
ERERLE
BERZEL
BEEEELL
EREEHR
EREELL
RS MEHR
hEREL
BEERL
BER A
REMSE
SERERT
REREE
REXLE
RFEHR
REEBELL
KERLE
KA
EERRA
BER
BER
BEK

# Albert Young Bing Ching Foundation Ltd
Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Charity Foundation
Asian Development Bank
Aspiration Foundation Limited
AstraZeneca Hong Kong Limited
The Bank of East Asia, Limited
Bristol-Myers Squibb (Hong Kong) Ltd
Chau Hoi Shuen Foundation Limited
# Children’s Cancer Foundation

Children’s Thalassaemia Foundation

Chi-Li Pao Foundation

Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation

Chow Tai Fook Medical Foundation Limited
# The Croucher Foundation
# The D. H. Chen Foundation
# The Doris Zimmern Charitable Foundation
#
#

#
#
#
#

Dr Stanley Ho Medical Development Foundation
Fok Ying Tung Foundation Limited
Fong's National Engineering Company Limited
Fu Tak lam Foundation Limited
Fung (1906) Foundation Limited
Glorious Sun Group
Hang Seng Bank
Henry G Leong Estates Ltd
HKU Class of ‘77
# HKU Museum Society
# Hong Kong Blood Cancer Foundation
# Hong Kong Cancer Fund
Hong Kong Pao Foundation
Hong Kong Sanatorium & Hospital, Ltd
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
# The Hongkong Bank Foundation
# The Hung Hing Ying & Leung Hau Ling Charitable Foundation
Jao Tsung | Foundation
Jao Tsung-l Petite Ecole Fan Club
# The Jessie & George Ho Charitable Foundation
# John Swire & Sons (HK) Ltd
The Joseph Needham Foundation for Science & Civilisation
# Kerry Holdings Limited
Kowloon Investment Co Ltd
Lam Woo Foundation
Law’s Foundation
Lee Hysan Foundation
Lee Wan Keung Charity Foundation Limited
Li Ka Shing Foundation
Li Po Chun Charitable Trust Fund
The Li Shu Fan Medical Foundation Limited
The Li Shu Pui Medical Foundation Limited
Lo Ka-Chow & Lo Fong Shiu Po Memorial Foundation Limited
# MaMa Charitable Foundation
Modern Dental Laboratory Co, Ltd
Morningside Group
# Musketeers Education & Culture Charitable Foundation Limited
Nan Fung Development Limited
New Beta Innovation Limited
# New World Group Charity Foundation
# Novartis Pharmaceuticals (HK) Ltd
Novoheart Limited
# Ocean Park Conservation Foundation
Ocean Side Enterprises Ltd
# Providence Foundation Limited
Roche Hong Kong Limited
Rosita King Ho Charitable Foundation
# The S H Ho Foundation Limited
# S K Yee Medical Foundation
# Sau Po Foundation

#
#
#
#

FOUNDATION MEMBERS
ETES

=

BEREESARDF
HERMYRBITZEAZESE
MBAZRRT
BREELSERDOA
TR R E B AR DA
RERERAT
BRXEEE (§8) ARLQH
AR EE

RERRES
wHEEMRELES
BXEES

BAREEELES
BAREEEESARAT
REESE

BREHESE

ERRESERAT
MIERBEEWMAERNT
BERESARAT
BEO0)ZEZEHSHRAT
JEEEE

B4R

RAAFHEFR AT
BRELFRES
EEREBYEES
EEMEES
EBEEESE
BEEEHREES
E=Fal=ac
HFELBELRTERAT
ELRTEZES
ERRRLREEES
BEREES
EREENE R
ESEAREERES
BEBALEEBRAT
EHNERFHEYBEESE
ZEEEERLQT

MEBLSES

BERETES

NHEES
FEREEARAF
TEHAESE
THBREETES
SHZBREESERRAA
FRIZE2ESEARDOA
EFBRELNELSESARAT
BEVBREEES
BRIPEMBERAF
REEE
BOHE XL RELESEARDLA
HMERRAMRAT
MITREBENZERLF
FHREBEEES

Wt reEERE (F8) BARAH
BUOEMRHERERAT
EEEBTLAERBES

R EEARAT
EEELSERAH
ERAREHFEBBRAT
AESRAREEES
EHEEESARAT
RIKEEEES

FEES
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LI

Shiu Wing Steel Ltd BERMEARN A
Shun Hing Education and Charity Fund Ltd FEHBERZEESEROA
The Shun Tak District Min Yuen Tong of Hong Kong RBIEERRE

# Sik Sik Yuen HBE

# Simatelex Charitable Foundation HIEEREES
The Society for the Relief of Disabled Children BRAPEREEDS
Standard Chartered Hong Kong 150th Anniversary Community Foundation BITEBI50 BFEEES
The Starr Foundation SEES

# Sun Chieh Yeh Heart Foundation BREEVHEES
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd Rt ERRERAT
The Swire Group Charitable Trust AaEERZREETES

# Sze Cheong Investment Co Ltd TEEXEFRLT
Tai Hung Fai Enterprise Co Ltd RIBBEZEFRAF

# The Tam Shiu Charitable Trust EBERBEES

# Tanoto Foundation BRIIFESS

# TCL Corporate Research (Hong Kong) Co Ltd TCLTXMARR(FEB) BRAF
Tencent Charity Foundation BAASEEESSE

# Tin Ka Ping Foundation HEREeS
Torchbearer World Foundation Limited

# Tung Lin Kok Yuen REB

# Tung Wah Group of Hospitals RE=PR
Van Thinh Phat Group Holdings BRBIEREE

# Wai Hung Charitable Foundation Ltd EHREESERAA

# The Wharf (Holdings) Limited hEREEERAF
Wong Check She Charitable Foundation BRELEES
Wu Jieh Yee Charitable Foundation Limited MRERZEESHERLAT

# WYNG Foundation
Xiangxue Group (Hong Kong) Co Ltd BEEE () BRAF

# Yu Chun Keung Charitable Trust Fund RIFBREES
ZeShan Foundation EEEsE
The Zhou Guang Zhao Foundation Limited FEXBEESEERAT
Anonymous E|EK
Anonymous EERK
Anonymous \|EK

HONORARY PRESIDENTS ZE2 &R

Ms Lee Man Wai Marina
Dr Vincent Lee Wing Hong

Mr Winston Leung Wing Ching

Mrs Kathryn Louey Wai Hung

Dr Corrie Ng Hung Chun

Professor Hextan Ngan Yuen Sheung

Professor David Lee Phillips
Dr Elizabeth S C Shing

Professor Grace W K Tang

Dr Simon Wong Kam Kee

Mr Au Siu Yim BEMEE Mr Philip Lee Kar Fai
# Professor Henry Hin Lee Chan BRETEH®R
# Dr Chan King Wai fREcEE L
Mr Peter Chan Kwong Choi BRIE 7 St 4 Mr Antony K C Leung
Ms May Chan Suk Yee
DrJohn Chen BRENRE L Mr Li Chi Keung
Ms Diana Chen Ningning HEt+ Mr Paul Ling
Professor William Chen Wai Lim FRET B 2R Mrs Liu Lee Lih Ming
Mr Stewart Cheng Kam Chiu ERERAE e 4 Mr Sunny HK Lo
Ms Cho So Man £ 3'&e=n Mrs Catherine CH Lo
*  MrStanley Chu Yu Lun RBWEE
Miss Melody Fong FER /A Dr Hector TG Ma
# Ms FuLam Wu Lynn B 2+ Ms Beatrice Mok
Miss Celine Ho Ming Wai {A[EA /MR
Ms Sylvia Ho AWML+ Mr Walter Ng
Ms Tania Ho A% 2+
Ms Ho Yuk Ching MEBRL
Mr Kenneth Thomas Hudson
Mrs Kit Wai Hudson REZEL L Mr Shu Shengman
Mr Hui Kam Chung Kevin BRiAEAS Dr Stephen H M Suen
Mr Hui Kam Wa PReEEE A Mr William HH Tam
Mr Hui Kam Wing Rty Mr Tang King Yin
Mr Hui Sung Piu HRERE Dr Tang Sek Ying
Mr Stephane Hui Bon Hoa Ew e
Ms Ko Pui Shuen =miEZ £ Mr Tin Hing Sin Sam
# Ms Kwok Woon Ping SRIEF 7+ Mr Tong Kooi Ong
Mr Lam Luk Sung FREEST 4 Mr Tse Sik Yan
# Mr Johnson Lam M—I8 L
Dr Terry Lau Tat Ying ZliEmEL

Ms Catherine Woo Mo Han

FTRELE
TVEBrt
FRESRE
RIIRTE
REEFE
BRI E
EHREE
BIZBRL LT
mANEE
EMEFELL
BESHLE
BREEE
BN a+
REEBE
RERRE
VIR CE 653
REEAR
/N EEL
FEmtE
BRERBL
by P
BHRELLE
EEREL
BEEHR
HELLEE
EERLE
R EE
IREEYE
HRRLZL

- ! Eees
\

Sir Woo Po Shing HEEBT *  Ms Margaret Zee BmEHLZL
Professor Felix F Wu RENHR Mr John Zhang
Dr James T Wu BhEE L # Mr Zhang Xianglin RIFMEE
Mr Yeung Sai Hong B EE Mr Zhang Yanfeng RAEIEELE
Professor Yuen Kwok Yung REIBHIR Anonymous EEZK
Ms Yuen Oi Lin =EELL Anonymous B|EE
Anonymous \|ERK
AlA Foundation RAZEES
Bio-Medical Engineering (HK) Limited BEBEYBETIRERAT
BOCHK Charitable Foundation RIRBEREES
Chan Kin Shing Charitable Trust
Chan Yin Chuen Memorial Charitable Foundation Rig)| ZEBRLSES
The Chen Wai Wai Vivien Foundation Limited REZESERAFA
Chiap Hua Cheng's Foundation ENHEES
Chinachem Group EHEE
The Chinese General Chamber of Commerce ERPEATS
CLP Holdings Ltd REZRERAF
DBS Bank (Hong Kong) ERIRIT(BB)
Endress + Hauser (HK) Limited
Friends of Hope Education Fund Limited FECRHEESBRAT
Globe Power Limited HETHERAF
Healthy Seed Limited ZEYH
HKU Engineering Alumni Association Education Foundation Limited
The Hong Kong Federation of Insurers BEBRBERS
The Hongkong Electric Co, Ltd EBERERALE
Hou De Charitable Foundation EEES
Hsin Chong - K N Godfrey Yeh Education Fund WE —ERFHEES
Inchcape Tz
Joyce M Kuok Foundation BHESES
K C Wong Education Foundation ITEHHEESE
Keswick Foundation Limited JERES
Khyentse Foundation HwEEsEy
L & T Charitable Foundation Ltd EBERZEESERAT
Lady Lau Memorial Charitable Foundation Limited AERNBLEEESERAT
Leung Kwok Tze Foundation REAEES
Leung Tong and Leung Au Sue Har Charitable Foundation Limited RERRBREZEESERLT
Lo Ying Shek Chi Wai Foundation BEEAREES
The Lotus Association of Hong Kong BigEt
Luzhen Elderson Charitable Foundation Limited EEXFREESERQT
Ma Chung Ho Kei Foundation BEMKES
Medtronic International Ltd ERHERERA R
Microsoft Hong Kong Limited HEBEBERAA
Mizuho & Wing Hang Bank Scholarship and Charitable Funds
Mr and Mrs S H Wong Foundation BEOINHMES
Neurotech (Hong Kong) Limited
Olympus Hong Kong and China Limited BMBHEBPEERA T
Otsuka Pharmaceutical (HK) Ltd BERREHEFR LN
Po Lun Investment Co Ltd EHEXERAA
Prosit Philosophiae Foundation
The Robert H N Ho Family Foundation SR REES
School of Professional & Continuing Education, HKU BRARBEEEEER
SenseTime Group Limited BEEEERAE
Shui On Holdings Limited L EBERAF
Sino Group EMEE
Standard Chartered Community Foundation BITRTREES
Suen Chi Sun Charitable Foundation BREFREES
The TS Lo Foundation
TY Wu Foundation RPEES
Thomas and Linda Lau Family Foundation BXERERES
Winsor Education Foundation MEHEES
The Wong Shek Yung Charitable Foundation
HEEFEBENEIHEES
Yam Pak Charitable Foundation FHEZESE
Yu Panglin Charitable Trust R FEREESE

Zhong Hua Real Estate and Construction Research and Development Foundation Ltd

Anonymous

PEEMERRMARRESEERAT
BER
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FOUNDATION IV

HONORARY DIRECTORS ZEF =

*
+*

Mr William Au Weng Hei
Mrs Annie L Bentley

Mr Daniel CY Chan

Mr Ferant Chan Hei Kwong
Dr Chan Lai Yam Aileen
Mr Chan Man Chau

Mr Chang Ming Woo

Mr Chao Kee Tung

Mr Chao Kee Young Ronald
Ms Chau Sin Wo

Mr Chau Vinh Heng

Ms Cheang Wai See

Dr Caroline Chee

Ms Vivien Chen

Ir Chen Shao-Chi

Dr Adrian Cheng Chi Kong
Ms Cheng Pui Sze

Ms Cheong Chi Lin

Dr Gordon Ching Wai Kit
Mr Clifford Chiu

Mrs Chiu Ng Nancy
Professor S P Chow

Mrs Annie Chu

Mr Po Chung

Mr Hiro H Dayaram

Ms Sandra Fan Pao Sun
Professor Fan Sheung Tat
Dr Susan Fan Yun Sun
Professor David Fang

Mr Fong Ping

Mr Fung Ping Cheung
Ms Wendy Gan

Mr Ho Sau Ki

Mr Ho Siu Kui

Mrs Lucina Ho

Dr Hung Chao Hong

Ms Leonie Ki

Mr Frankie Ko Wing Kin
Mr Daniel S C Koo

Mr Leo Kung Lin Cheng
Ms Adah Kwan Boon On
Mr Alex C H Lai

Dr Peter Lam Kin Ngok
Dr ColinKY Lam

Mr Lam Nai Ching

Mr Paulo Lam

Professor Lam Tai Hing
Mrs Lam Chung Elsie
Professor Lau Chu Pak

Dr George KK Lau

Mr Lau Ming Wai

Dr David Lau Tat Wai

Dr Betty Lee Hing Chu

Mr Raymond Lee

Dr Lee Nim Wang

Mr Lee Seng Huang

Dr Richard Lee Shing Kwong
Dr Vincent Leung Fun Shing
Dr Henry Hongyu Leung
Dr Gilberto Leung Ka Kit

BKEREE
R+
BRIEMRSEE
RENEE
RESEEL
BRIOM e
REAMSEE
BEEREE
EHELE
BEMz L
KREBRE
BEZ 2zt
KL
BRr L
BRARE £E
SR L

REELZ L
EEARLE
BLEEE
BREFZ+
BEFHE
KEHBRL
BEFRE
FEE MBI E
SBERZL
B L EHER
SEERELE
TREHR
F¥RE
T e
BEEELt

fAJEsE 4
fEEE@+
HEME LT
KXB &t
BKEBEE
EEEEL
LEREE
BARzzt
FBIRBELE
MEEEL
MEEEL
S 4
MEFh L
MARBEHIR
MEMIA L L
BIEmHER
BREBE
BIRELE
BEREL
FEREL
FNREE
£ IN - S
FRIERE
FHENEE
RN EEE
REFEE
REMEE

#
#

*#

*

Mr Michael Leung Kai Hung
Dr Raymond H W Li

Dr Benjamin X Y Li

Mr Lin Ho Man

Mr George Ling

Dr Lo ChiHang

Dr Lo Chi Tai Alex
Professor Lo Chung Mau
Mr Steven Lo Kit Sing

Dr Zue Lo Shui San

Mr Lo Yuk Sui

Mr Loi Kuok Un

Mr David Lu Sai Shing

Mr Ma Ping Shu Joseph
Ms Winnie Mak

Ms Elley Mao

Mrs Eleanor Mok

Dr Ernest Ng Hung Yu
Miss Ngai Lai Ha

Mrs Fatima Ng

Mrs Paula Ong

Mr Poon Shu Yung

Mr Frank Proctor

Dr Mary Rodrigues

Mr Robert KK Shum

Ms Shum Shuk Yuen

Dr Siu Mei Fung Gloria

Dr Ambrose So

Dr Roland Soong

Mr Sung Chi Wing

Mr Tam Fung King

Mr Isaac Tam Sze Lok

Mr Tang Ching Ho

Mr Tang Ka Nin Eddie

Mr To Wai Ping

Mrs Daisy Tong

Dr Macor Wan Chun Wai
Professor John Wong

Ms Wong Shui Ping

Ms Stella Wong

Mr Francis Wong Sui Lam
Mr Wong Ting Chung

Mr Wong Ting Him

Mrs Mona Wong Hui Pui Bing
Dr Annie Wong

Ms Sarah Wu Po Chu
Lady Ivy Wu

Mr X D Yang

Dr Joseph CK Yeung

Dr Charles Yeung Chiu
Mr Yeung Chun Fan

Miss Raizel Yeung Kong Mui
Mr Yeung Kwok To

Ms Angelina Yiu Ching Fun
Professor Rosie T T Young
Mr Yuen Wai-Keung Johnson
Anonymous

Anonymous

Anonymous

Anonymous

RERIEEE
FTELEL
TR HEL
EEREE
EENEE
ELEEE
BEREE
BRI
BEUREE
EinfEL
BB E

BEMEE
BMELE

FUELZ L
Edbart
REHMEL
BES A

ITRBR LT
BRREE

EEDHNEL
THELE
ZRmE £

ErfetEE £
REABAE L
REREE
REWELE
ERgEL
BENLEE
BEFLEE
HEFEE
BHRERzt
FEEELE
HEREHR
ERFL L
EREL L
BERMEE
TREREEE
BEERLE

REEHL
HERZ T
[ES 2= nb YN
BERTE
BAEEL
mEEL
HEELE
AR SN |
BEVEEE
BES Lt
BEIZHE
REmrt
BER
EER
EER
BER

“‘\1k

AECOM

Aedas Limited

Baker & McKenzie

Broadcom Foundation

Chi Lin Kok Ng Buddhist Hall Limited

Chiang Chen Industrial Charity Foundation
ChienYehYuan of the HK & Macau Taiwanese Association Charity Fund Ltd
The Chinese Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong
Colgate-Palmolive (HK) Ltd

Covidien Hong Kong Limited

Dr Tien Chang Lin Technology Innovation Foundation Limited
Easyknit International Trading Co Ltd

The Ford Foundation

Golden Jubilee Charity Foundation

Goldlion Holdings Limited

Heung Hoi Ching Kok Lin Association 2003 Limited — Tsz Shan Monastery
HKU Class of ‘71

HKU Class of ‘72

HKU Class of ‘73

HKU Class of ‘74

HKU Class of '75

HKU Class of ‘78

HKU Class of ‘80

HKU Class of ‘81

HKU Class of ‘87

Hong Kong Childhealth Foundation

The Hong Kong Golf Club

Hong Kong Shun Lung Yan Chak Foundation Limited
The Hongkong Hainan Commercial Association
Hongkong Land

Hop Wai Foundation Inc

IBM China/Hong Kong Limited

ICBC (Asia) Limited

ICO Limited

The Joshua Hellmann Foundation For Orphan Disease
Ling Charitable Foundation Limited

Lo Kwee Seong Foundation

The Lord Wilson Heritage Trust

L'Oreal Hong Kong Limited

Luke Him Sau Charitable Trust

Lu’s Foundation Limited

Mayer Brown

Mok Hing Yiu Charitable Foundation

Moonchu Foundation

Mr and Mrs Edward CM Wong Foundation Limited
MTR Corporation Limited

Ocean Grand Holdings Limited

Oriental International Health Products Co Ltd

Ove Arup & Partners Hong Kong Limited

Paul, Hastings, Janofsky & Walker LLP

Po & Helen Chung Foundation Limited
PricewaterhouseCoopers Ltd

The Pun U District Association of Hong Kong

Reed Smith Richards Butler

Ruby & Minoo N Master Charitable Foundation

Sin Wai Kin Foundation Limited

Sir Kenneth Fung Ping Fan Foundation Trust |
Siu-man & Yau-man Wong Foundation

Sotheby’s Hong Kong Limited

Sunrise Berhad

United Overseas Bank Limited

The University of Hong Kong Medical Alumni Association
The Verdant Foundation Limited

Vitasoy International Holdings Ltd

Wai Yin Association

Wei Lun Foundation Limited

Western Harbour Tunnel Company Limited

Xu Family Charitable Foundation Limited
Anonymous

NDATION MEMBERS

YEBRARAE
8% + ZRREAREHEBF

EEEHERRAT
BEI#Z=ES
BRAZRMEZESECTER
EBPEREHES
EABREGEBARLT
HEEBERAA
AERBLIRFAIFESERAT
XEFEBEBEEFRA T

BiES

BEEOEEES
SFREEERDT
HBEEEH 2003 8RAT —ZILF
BRE—FEEHSE
BRLE-ZEREL
BARE=EREL
BARLUEREE
BALAEEEL
BRENEREE
BANZEREL
BAN—FE£4L
BANCEREL
EEREREES
EAITEARE
EBIEEICZEESBRLT
EBEEEE

BN T

BREHELSENT

B hEEBERA T
RETERT(EMN BRAF
BRBERATE

BERBEESHRAF
BHEFED
BXEBEXMIET
BERETBERLDE

EREESBRAT
LT
EERZEZLET
ERXHESE
EEEMBESSERAT
HBEERARAT
BEEEERAE
RABEBRERERAE
RN TR2RER
SR
EZAEHAESERAT
BORKERARAT
REEBER

R AEEmT

ERBESARLDF

iy

BBES

RERIT
BERABEERREE
ZHEESHRAQT
DB EEARAE
S HEE
BRESERAT
HRAEREESRL R
BRRREREESS
BER
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HONORARY ADVISORS 2 22 Ea

# Allergan Hong Kong Limited

36

# Alpha Appliances Limited

E—EBXEARQT

Mr Peter J Baughan Dr Daniel Lee TNEEE # Alvin Chu Kai Fung Foundation Limited KREESESHRAT
Mr Thomas C H Chan BREZ 54 Mr Lee Oi Hian Anisha A Hotwani Memorial Fund Limited
*  DrChan Kow Tak BRRIEEE 4 Mr Peter Lee TEIERLE Anita Mui “True Heart” Charity Foundation WY [0 ZEES
Mr Chan Kwok Hung eR B 7 56 A Ms Grace Lee Yi Man Aquaculture Technologies Asia Limited
# Mr Chan Kwok Keung PR B 58 S 4 Dr Ares Leung Kwok Ling REERESE Asia Standard International Group Limited ZEEREERRA A
Mr Stephen Chan Kwong Yiu BRABEE Mr Leung Lun REEE # ATAL Engineering Ltd ZRTRRBRAF
EFOFE‘SSOF EEC”laTCh;n g%i%g mrJng SIIL.J KhW0n9 é;’éggi # The Aw Boon Haw Foundation HXRESE
rotessor Chan Tai Kwong S r James Lo &) Barrie Ho Architecture Interiors Ltd W EBEERT NG
Miss Chan Yee Kei RS /NE Mr William Louey Eit s BNP Paribas ggg%?g% PEBERAE
MrTom Chan Mrs Mabel Lui Fung Mei Yee BSREZ L C C Wu Cultural & Education Foundation Fund Limited AERXIEHBEESEERALT
# Mr Chan Yuk Kwan REREE # DrMa Yip Wing Dennis FEREEE # Chan Wing Kan Trustees Incorporated RERZTEAEE
Dr Chang Kan, Jane SRENER *  DrMichael HH Mak ZEIEEE Chi Tao Charitable Foundation Limited BHEREESBRLA
Mrs Chan Yau Man Ying, Fidelia PREDERSR 22 + *  DrMak Sheung . EdiEn # China Construction Bank (Asia) Corporation Limited FREIZE R R 1T (TEIM)
Professor Che Chi Ming S'Z::'i B Mrs Dora Mak Wu Chung Lin BAREMELL China Resources (Holdings) Co Ltd #=8(EE) SRA
Dr Anne Chee ) XRIEEE Mrlan F McFadzean %%Eﬁﬁi # Chun Wo Charitable Foundation Limited BANZEZEHSERLT
Dr Chee Leung Sam Patrick EEETRELE Mr Mok Yeuk Chi BELELEE Il IR
Dr Alice Cheng kKD EL Mr Terence Ng Wai Man RERLE CLP Research Institute BREWER
Dr George Cheng Pak Man BRAE SR o Mr Philip Ng Yuk Wing {REREREE David S K Au & Associates Ltd EKBRER TR ERARAT
N Mr Cheng Sai Hung E‘Efﬁi " Mr Mark Reeves — DCH Logistics Company Limited RETYREBRATE
Mr John W T Cheng BMER L Dr Stephen Riady FREL # Des Vi Chamb EE R ERAT
Ms Jacqueline Cheung Tak York REREL Mr Shih Wing Ching k& LE es Voeux LLnamboers. P AT A=
Mr Alfred Cheung Ting Shum REMREE Mr Kenny Shiu Yau Chun BRap e ek DKSH Hong Kong Limited jf E%%ﬁ,ﬁ:ﬁﬁﬂ o f'j\_
¥ Mr Wilson Cheung REE 4 Dr Harry Shum Heung Yeung LEDFE L # ESRI China (Hong Kong) Limited BT E (F8) BRAR
Mr Ching Hon-Kuen BEREE # Dr Arthur So Ping Cham BREEAE The Family of the late Mrs So Chau Yim Ping e A=
Ms Athena Choi Hoi Shuen E240 B o Mrs Pamela Suen BEREF LT # Fargo Consulting Limited . gﬁﬁéﬂﬁpﬁl‘ A
Mr Choi Kim Lui EBIELE Mrs Sansan Ching Sweeting BEgzt Fong Shu Fook Tong Foundation TEREES
Mr Choi Kin Chung mEhs Ms Eva Dak Yam Tam EEEFut EZ%OF;';?}lm_?:‘t:t)n Limited BHESHRAH
*  Sultan Vicwood KT Chon HR2 R4 Professor Paul KH Tam EETHER : 1y [rust
Dr lvan Chu Keung ? Dr Tang Wai Hung WEEEt Great Eagle Holdings Ltd %E%ﬁﬁﬁ’&ﬂ
Ms Chung Po Kei EEsat Mr Gerald To Hin Tsun FEEE S Henderson Warmth Foundation ERREIREES
Ms Chung Po Suen EE LT Dr Patrick P C Tong EREL: HKU Class of ‘84 ‘{ﬁjt)\lﬂ EExL
Ms Chung Po Ying EEELt Mr Tsang Yee King Ryan LS4 HKU Class of ‘85 2’57(}\3:1 FEXE
Ms Euphine Chung Mak Yiu-Fun EEEE L Ms Annie Tsao Wen Wei HKU Class of 2017 BRAZE-LFEXE
Mr Kenneth Fok Kai Kong E R A *  DrTsao Yen Chow EEMNEE HKU Class of 2018 WAZE— \E2g4
Ms Jennifer Fong Mrs Tse Wong Mee Kuen HEXEBELL HKU Class of 2019 BA—B—NERXLE
Mrs Lina Sen Fong HERM L+ Mr Tsui Cham To BEE Rt HKU Class of 2020 BR-E-_EFREL
Mr Angus Forsyth Professor Lap-Chee Tsui (E VAL €5 # HKU Class of 2021 WAR-ZE-—FEEL
*  Mr Pius Fung BXESLE Mr Alec Tsui Yiu Wa BRIBELE HKU Economics Class of ‘68 BREBREBRNNEEELE
*  Ms Pansy Ho AREL+ *  MrWan Cho Wing IR kE HKU MBuddStud Class of 2014 BRGEELT S -NFEEE
Professor Ho Pak Chung AR Mr Eddie Wang FE—%4E HKU Medical Class of 1964 BAEER-NANFEEEE
# Mr Ho Sheung Sang Mr Henry Wong Cheung Fai EHELE Hong Kong Bridging Hope Charity Foundation Ltd BEABEEEESSERLT
Mr Ho Ying Hwa fRELEE Dr Allan Wong Chi Yun BEFREL Hong Kong Buddhist Association EHRERHeE
Ms Jennifer Hodgson Professor Philip Wong Hon Sum EERBIR Hong Kong Chiu Chow Chamber of Commerce Ltd BEEMNES
Ms Amy Ho Leung Lai Ling AREB Lt Mr Wong Kwai Lam BREMEE Hong Kong Guangdong Youth Association BRBEREFHAE
Mr John Huen WOEFRE Ms Wong Li Chien # Hong Kong Housing Society BEBEEHS
Mr Frank Hung Fan Lau LEBEE } ,I\DASVF\)/r:?CIZaYV\"\(I)c\? %/ﬁi?iréi Hong Kong Pei Hua Education Foundation EBIEEYEESEY
Mrs Doris Jamieson r Wilfre ong RAE Hung On-To Memorial Fund Ltd AZELSSBRAT
Mr David Jiang Haijing EBENE Professor Richard Wong T FEHR ING gsia/paciﬁc Limited ﬁ‘%@pﬁg%ﬁﬁ
Ms KAN Shin Yu fEfEmat # Ms Wong Yuk Yue Clare BEELLT Jadeview Development Limited HBARARAF
Ms Nancy Kwok Lai See SPEETZ + Mr Peter KC Woo RAERE Jennifer W F Liu Charitable Foundation Limited BEFEZESHRAT
Dr Kwok Mei Kwun WEIGELE Mr Xue Sukui Michael R JS Foundation Limited EEEESARAT
Dr Simon Kwok Siu Ming HLH[L . Professor Vivian Yam Wing Wah EREHR Kam Hung Industries Manufacturing Ltd SRIFEERAT
Professor Lai Tze Leung RYRHE # DrVictor Yan Wing Tat BRERE Kam Wah Minerals Trading Limited REREESERLA
# Mr Lam Chiu Ying MBEEE Mr Yau Kwai Tun Eﬂéﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬂi Kowloon Chamber of Commerce hEEBEe
* # DrLam Jo Hing MRYE BB A Mrs Yeh Tung Shai Yun EERSLL Leading Force Limited HEBAR AT
Mr Lam Kan iR Dr Yip Ka Chee REbEE Leigh & Orange Ltd FIZREEERAR
# Professor Lam Kin MERE *  DrYiuSing Nam PKEFEEE L:Iugn Chirlfnwg; Charitable Trust %Ef’“%igg "
Dr Zoe Vivian Lau Haiyen g mEE 4 Mr David Young Cho Yee BB L Lin Ig_’ee International Limited E@g@%ﬁﬁ;{ﬁ
Ms Lau Yuen REEH L+ Dr Yu Wai Cho REERE # Linklater R R B AT
Mrs Alice Lau Mak Yee Ming ZEEPEL L Mr Yung Chun Sing BIRELEE L aters . . =t
. -au = . = o & Lo Solicitors & Notaries Public BN IREENE
# DrLaw Chi Lim EThEEEE # Mr Arnold Zeitlin BELTREE LWK &P HK) Limited PEFER ) EIE AR AT
* # Professor Lee Chack Fan 2SI Mr Zhao Li Sheng BRI S artners (HK) Limited REFEREM (BB)SBAERAT
# Mr Rin Lee Ching Kwok ZFELE Mr Zheng Han Ming URERR 4 M Magtague Group Companies
*  Professor Lee Kin Hung = (B Ms Dawn Zhou AREL+ The Marco Polo Soagty L|r'n|t.ed N
# Anonymous K The Marden Foundation Limited BEEES
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Mathys (Hong Kong) Ltd
Mind Mental Health Hong Kong Limited

Multivision Intelligent Surveillance (Hong Kong) Ltd

Mundipharma (Hong Kong) Limited

Nong'’s Company Limited

Pacific Industries Limited

Pasteur Foundation Asia

Qualipak International Holdings Limited

RGA Reinsurance Company

Ronald Lu & Partners (HK) Ltd

Shanghai Commercial Bank Ltd

Shanxi Luxing Energysources Group

Shell Hong Kong Limited

Shih Co Charitable Foundation Limited

The Shirley Boyde Trust

Silicon Valley Community Foundation

Silver Birch Investment Limited

The Society of Publishers in Asia

Sumida & Ichiro Yawata Foundation Limited
Sweet N Fun Limited

Thomas H C Cheung Foundation Ltd

Top Talent Development Limited

Town Health International Medical Group Limited
Vincent Medical Holdings Limited

Vinson & Cissy Chu Charitable Foundation
Visa International

Wai Im Charitable Foundation

Wang Yan Tong

Wealthy Creative Health Food Limited

The Welfare Fund Limited

Wing Kwong Pentecostal Holiness Church Ltd
Wing Lee Property Investments Limited
Winsor Health Products Limited

Wisdom King Co Ltd

The World Dental Education Foundation Limited
World’s Salt and Light Charitable Foundation
Xu & Huang Family Charitable Foundation

Y S Liu Foundation

Yan Oi Tong

Yigingzhai Foundation

Youth Diabetes Action

Yu To Sang and Yu Shing Keung Memorial Fund

VOTING MEMBERS %% & 5
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Mr Saad Al-Rashid

Dr Au Kam Tung EEREE
Mr Au Sing Pui XA B
The Hon Mr Justice Bharwaney BERLE
Ms Lucy Burkart

¥ MrAnson Chan BRIBE 4

*  DrJohn CCChan PRAEEE L
Ms Queenie Chan RERZ T

*  DrHelenHLChan PRiGH B 4
Mr Chan Kam Yin BRiRE K4
Dr Karen Chan Kar Loen PREfmEE 4
Mr Jeremy Chan Siu Kay BREH %%
Ms Chan Wai Pik Lidia RERZL
Mr Chan Wing Kai FRIKERE
Mr Archie Chan Wing Kan BR K AR 4
Mr Chan Yau Wing BRIEEE e 4
Mr Christopher Y C Chan BRIBEE A4
Professor Chan Yuen Ying R 158 22 24%
Professor Allen Chan Zoong Yee PR 52 0%
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Mrs Chan Chung Kin Hoi PREE(MERE 2 +
Mrs Clara Chan Fung Kit Yee B ZEr L
Dr Chang Fuk To REESEE
Dr Chau Cham Son AL
Mr Kevin Chau MERER £
Mr Chau Kwok Ming AL
Mr Cheang Sin Chung Cliff BRERR SR
Ms Chen Ho Yee Louisa BOEtRZ +
Dr Philip Chen Nan Lok PRE RIS L
Dr Walter W C Chen PRAEEEE
Ms Chen Wai Wai Vivien REZx+
Mr Chen Weisong, Wilson BRAZAA B4
Dr David Cheng Hung Fai BRI RS EE A
Professor Cheng Kai Ming BrEHE
Dr Moses M C Cheng BMREEL
Miss Cheung Man Chung R IE/NE
Mr Cheung Man Yau Timothy RBELEE
Dr Polly S Y Cheung FOREE
Mr Christopher W F Cheung REEUE L

Professor Y K Cheung
Professor Paul Cheung Ying Sheung
Dr Cheung Ying Yau

Mrs Cheung Pun Tak Lin

Dr Lily Chiang

Dato’ David Chiu

Miss Chiu Dong Shing

Mr Chiu Kung Lai

Mr Choi Chun Chung Danny
Mr Franky Choi Kam Lung
Mr Tony Choi Siu Chow

Ms Annie Choi Suk Han

Mrs Yvonne Choi Lau Yuet Wan
Dr Margaret Choi Lee Wai Lai
Ms Choi Ma Oi Kuen

Dr Chow Chun Bong

Dr Stephen Chow

Mr Vincent Chow

Ms Lily Chow

Dr Chow Sun Fong Chung
Ms Choy So Yuk

Mr Chu Tat Chi

Dr Christopher Chuang Tze Cheung
Mr Norman Chui Pak Ming
Dr Chun Siu Yeung

Dr Chung Chak Man

Dr Edward S C Chung

Dr Robert Chung Ting Yiu
Dr Peter Cunich

Mr Arthur Antonio da Silva
Dr Robert B K Dan

Mr Kevin M Dunphy

Mr Henry Fan Hung Ling
Professor Richard Fielding
Mrs Fok Ho Yi Wah Eliza

Ms Felicia Fong Sau Ming
Ms Fong Siu Mei

Mr Fong William Yuen Ming
Ms Lena Foo

Dr Madeleine P W Fung
Miss Grace Fung Shuk Yun
Mrs Sydney Fung Chan Shin Ki
Dr Marion Goh

Mr Sixtus Heung Pak Ho

Dr Ho Beck Wan Rebecca

Mr Tommy Ho Koon Ki

Dr Ho Lau Cheung

Dr Ho Lig Kang

Mr Ho Man Kit

Mr Steven Ho Shut Kan

Dr Ho Sum Mun

Mr Ho Tit Sing

Mr Ho Wai Man

Dr Ho Wing Lok

Mrs Winnie Ho Cheung Man Wai
Dr Hong Kwai Wah

Mr Herman C S Hui

Dr Clarence Hui Yee Lung
Mr Stephen Hui Yee Yung
Ms Katherine Hung Siu-Lin
Dr Ip Shing Kwan

Professor CY Jim
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Ms Susanna Kanjanapas
Dr Ko Wing Man

Mr Philip Ko Zhi Yao

Mr Kenneth Koh

Dr Maggie Koong May Kay
Mr Kuan Kok Wai

Ms Catherine Kwai Yuk-nin
Ir Edgar C P Kwan

Dr Kwan Chi Yan

Mr Kwan Chuk Fai

Mr Kwan Shek Yim

Mr Kwan Shing Yun

Dr Simon S M Kwan

Mr Mike Kwan Yee Fai

Dr Kwok Chi Chiu

Mr Ernest S K Kwok

Miss Winnie Kwok Siu Yee
Mr William Kwok

Dr Kwok Yau Yan

Mr Lai Chung Ping

Dr Lai Kai Sum

Ms Stella Lai Shuk Yee
Mr Peter W L Lai
Professor Lam Chi Chung
Mr Wilfred KH Lam

Mr Lam Shu Chit

Mr Peter Lam Su Chio

Mr Lam Wo Hei

Mrs Nina Lam

Professor Peggy Lam Pei Yu Dja
Mr Thomas Lau Chi Yin
Dr Kevin Lau

Dr Lau Ding Yue

Mr Joseph Lau Ka Fai

Mr Lau Ka Keung George
Mr Brian Lau Kim Tim

Ms Lau Siu Suet

Miss Cynthia Lau Ting Sin
Mr Winkie W K Lau

Dr Lau Wing Chu

Mr Dennis W K Lau
Professor Law Wai Lun
Professor Nancy Law Luk Wai Ying
Mr Lee Chi Keung

Mr Lee Ching Yiu

Mr Eddie Lee Kwan Hung
Ms Shelley Lee

Dr Lee Po Chin

Mr Mark P O Lee

Ms Lee Wai Ling Maria
Ms Catherine Lee Yee Kai
Mr Charles Y K Lee

Mr Lee Yu Cheung

Mrs Lee Lau Wai Ken

Dr Grace Lei Mun Yee

Dr Leong Che Hung

Mr Alan KK Leong

Dr Lilian Leong Fung Ling Yee
Dr Ronald D B Leung

Dr June Leung Ho Ki

Dr Serrini Leung Ka Yan
Mr Kevin Leung Ka Yau
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Mr Leung Kam Tim

Mr Jack Leung Koon Keung
Ir Edmund KH Leung

Mr Leung Lit On

Professor N K Leung

Dr Norman Leung Nai-pang
Ms Leung Wing Wah Sally
Mrs Margaret Leung

Mrs Josephine Leung

Mr Li Chi Kei

Mr Eric Li Fook Chuen
Professor Donald KT Li

Mr Andrew SY Li

Professor Bernard Lim
Professor Henry Litton

Dr Lo Chor Man

Mr Lo Chung Hin

Mr Philip Lo Kai Wah

Dr Richard Lo

Mr Lo Man Tuen

Ms Loh Pui Michelle

Mr Kennic L H Lui

Mrs Pinky Lui

Professor Luk Kam Biu

Mr Joseph Luk Man Keung
Professor Ma Jiani
Professor Frederick Ma Si Hang
Mr Ma Tak Chung

Mr Mak Pak Hung

Ms Lilian Mak Pui Yu

Drlan Mak Yee Hwang

Mr Stephen McKeever

Ms Barbara Mok Wai Kun
Dr Philip Ng Chi Hong

Dr Jennie Ng Ching Wah
Mr Francis Ng

Ms Brenda Ng Pong Wai
Mr Wilfred Ng Sau Kei

Mr Ng Sui Hong

Mr Ng Sze Hang

Dr Raymond Ng Wai Man
Mr Ng Wai Sun

Mr Ng Wing Chi

Dr Ng Wing Chi

Mr Anthony Vincent Ng Wing Shun
Mr Ng Yook Man

Mr Peter Ngan Yu Hin

Mrs Gloria Ng

Ms Omelia Pang Wai Man
Mr Cyril Arthur Parry

Dr Gordon Y L Pei

Mr Edward Pong Chong
Ms Samanta Pong Sum Yee
Dr Kenneth Poon Kwong Tat
Mr Dennis Quong

Mrs M. Patricia Quong
Professor Anselmo Trinidad Reyes
Mr Fred Scholle

Ven Shi Wei Zhong

Dr Kendrick Shih Co

Dr Shum Nam Chu

Mr Alan Howard Smith
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Dr So Sing Cho

Dr Soo Hung Nin

Mr Raymond Soo Wai Man
Dr Sung Man Ling

Mr Tony Sze Sun Sun

Ms Agnes Tai Wai Kuen
Mr Howard Tai Wai Yin

Mr Tam Hing Wai

Dr Tam Kam Kau

Ms Sophie Tam

Dr Edward Tam Wai Chau
Dr Alfred Tam

Mr Tan Chun Gam

Mr Simon Tang Kwok Tong
Dr Tang Shum Yue

Ms Violet Tang Wai Chu
Ms Christina Ting Yuk Chee
Mr Simon To Chun Yuen
Dr Lily Tong Sui Ming

Mrs Teresa Tong

Dr Sandra KM Tsang

Professor Kenneth Tsang Wah Tak

Mr Aloysius Tse Hau Yin
Ms Tse Ka Li

Mr Jackson Tse Kam Pang
Dr Tse Kong

Dr Tse Tak Fu

Dr Gene Tsoi Wai Wang

Ir Dr Paul Tsui Hon Yan

Mr Rick W K Tsui

Ms Bernadette Tsui

Dr Tsui Yee Wan Linda

Mr Edward Tsui Ying Chun
Dr Veronica Y C Wai

Mr Aaron CK Wan
Professor Wang Gungwu
Dr Patrick Wang

Dr Peter Wat Young Pak
Professor William Wei

Ms Doreen Weisenhaus
Mr Ewen Fegan Will

Mr Albert Wong

Dr Greg CY Wong

Dr Charles Wong Chi Wai
Ms Phibe Wong Chi Wan
Professor Mike Wong

Mr Ben Wong Chung Mat
Mr Wong Hing Nin

Mr Wong Kai Man

Dr Kenneth Wong Kak Yuen
Mr Wong Kwok Yeung

Dr Wong Lok Yu

Professor Anderson O L Wong
Ms Wong Pui Shan

Dr Wong Ting Ting

Mr Wong Wai Kai

Dr William Wing-Bill Wong
Ir Billy Wong Wing Hoo

Mr Kai Y Wong

Dr Buddy Wong Yat Kiu
Mr David Y K Wong

Mrs Wong Cheng Wai Chun
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Miss Daphne Frances Wood KREH/E * 4
Mr Wu Chor Nam R EE

Dr Peter H T Wu EREEREER &

Ms Anna Wu Hung Yuk A ELZ+ #
Ms Xu Nian Wen HFEBLL *
Mr David Yam Yee Kwan ERHBLE *
Mr Yang Kwong Fai BHRBEE

Ms Edith Yen Ah Kam PAREE /M E

Mr Yeung Chun Tong BEREE #
Professor Yeung Chung Kwong BERAHE #
Ms Jeny Yeung Mei Chun BEYLZL

Ms Betty Yeung Oi Yung BEALL #
Ir Yeung Pak Sing BERLE *
Dr Yeung Pui Sze B EL

Professor William Yeung Shu Biu BREZEHIR

Mr Patrick Yeung BERNEE

Mr William Yim Wai Lap BRI STE

Mr Ying Wai REXE

A Menarini Hong Kong Limited

ACCA Hong Kong

AEON Credit Service (Asia) Co., Ltd

AEON Stores (Hong Kong) Co Ltd

Airport Authority Hong Kong

Anthony Ng Architects Limited

Association of China-Appointed Attesting Officers Limited

Association of Geotechnical & Geoenvironmental Specialists (Hong Kong)

Atlantic Media

Au Bak Ling Charity Trust

Aviva Life Insurance Co Ltd

Azeus Systems Limited

Bei Shan Tang Foundation

Bernafon AG

Boase Cohen & Collins

BPS Global Group

The Causeway Bay Kaifong Welfare Advancement Association
Centaline Property Agency Limited

Chan Kwok Wai Foundation

Chan Sui Kau Family Benefits and Charitable Foundation Limited
Changzhou Tronly New Electronic Materials Co Ltd
Chewy International Foods Ltd

China Life Insurance (Overseas) Company Ltd
ChinaHongKong IP Limited

Ching Chung Taoist Association of Hong Kong Ltd
Ching Lee Engineering Limited

The Choi Cheung Kok Foundation Ltd

Citic Ka Wah Bank Limited

Conyers Dill & Pearman

Coolpoint Ventilation Equipment Limited
Cordoba Homes Limited

Daikin Airconditioning (HK) Ltd

The Dairy Farm Co Ltd

Deacons

Dentsply Research & Development Corporation
Department of Civil Engineering, HKU
Department of Medicine, HKU

Deutsche Bank AG

The Divine Grace Foundation Ltd

Double-Digit Realty Limited

Dragon Culture Charity Fund

Emperor Foundation Limited
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Mr Raymond Yip

Professor Paul Yip Siu Fai
Ms Yong Wai Ling

Mr Yu Kai Chiu

Dr Alexander K Yu

Mr Eddie Yu

Ms Ruby Yu Yee Luen

Ms Maria CKN Yuen

Dr Yuen Man Tak

Mr Timothy Yuen Tai Yan
Dr Helena Yuen Chan Suk Yee
Dr William Yung Ching Wah
Dr Samuel W K Yung

Ms Zeng Yan
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Anonymous

# Anonymous
# Anonymous
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Eric Au Sing Wai Memorial Fund Limited

Fangda Partners

Fantastic Natural Cosmetics Ltd

Federation of Hong Kong Chiu Chow Community Organizations
First Initiative Foundation Limited

Freedom Forum

Fung Hon Chu Foundation Limited

Future Seafood China Limited

FWD Life Insurance Company (Bermuda) Limited
Gammon Construction Limited

Goldman Sachs (Asia) L.L.C.

Green Fun Limited

HEC Securities Ltd

Henry Wai & Co Solicitors

Hien Lee Engineering Co Ltd

Hip Hing Construction Co Ltd

HKEX Foundation Limited

HKSH Medical Group Limited

HKU Alumni Association, Malaysia

HKU Alumni Association, Ontario

HKU Class of ‘82

HKU Class of ‘83

HKU Class of 2011

HKU Class of 2012

HKU Class of 2013

HKU Class of 2014

HKU Class of 2015

HKU Class of 2016

HKU Dental Class of ‘85

HKU Engineering Alumni Association

HKU Law Alumni Charity Limited

HKU Science Society 1977 Executive Committee
HKU Social Sciences Class of 1974

HKU Social Sciences Pioneer Class of 1967

HKU Alumni Association Singapore Chapter

Ho Tim Foundation Limited

Holman Fenwick Willan

The Hong Kong Chartered Governance Institute Foundation Limited
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

Hong Kong Frontier Block Chain Technology Limited
The Hong Kong Institute of Architects

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors

Hong Kong Left Hand Drive Motors Association
Hong Kong Painting and Calligraphy Publications Limited
Hong Kong Science and Technology Parks Corporation
The Hong Kong Society of Rheumatology

Hong Kong Tuberculosis Chest & Heart Diseases Association
Hong Kong University Centre of Buddhist Studies Alumni Association Ltd
Hongkong Fortunate Trading Co Limited

Hung On To Memorial Fund

Hung Tak Ming Tong Charitable Foundation Ltd
Hybribio Limited

Jacobson Pharma Group

The Japan Society of Hong Kong

Jocelyn Foundation Limited

Joyfit Development Limited

Junefair Engineering Co Ltd

K&W Architects Limited

Kam Wah Group Limited

KPMG Foundation Limited
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Lai Sun Group

Lam Kin Chung Morning Sun Charity Fund
LAU Family

Livington Enterprise Ltd

Magnum Corporation Sdn Bhd

Mead Johnson Nutrition (HK) Ltd

Micro Technology Hong Kong Ltd

Mrs Felicia Young Charitable Foundation
Naxos Foundation

Newhon Industrial Limited

Norman W M Ko Fund

Onshine Asset Management Limited
Pac-Fung Feather Company Limited
Parkside Chambers

Paul Y Engineering Group Limited
PIAGET

Po Lin Monastery

Pok Oi Hospital

Por Yen Charitable Foundation Limited
Pretide Technology Inc

Protemix Corporation Limited

RAD Limited

The Real Estate Developers Association of Hong Kong
Road King Infrastructure Ltd

Robert Black College, HKU

Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors
Sa Sa International Holdings Limited
Saint Glee International Foundation Ltd
SD Advocates Limited

SGS Hong Kong Limited

Shangri-la International Hotel Management Ltd
Shenzhen Suoxinda Data Technology Company Limited
Shriro Pacific Ltd

Sir Oswald Cheung Memorial Fund
Suicide Prevention International

Sweet & Maxwell Asia

Takako Nishizaki Violin Studio Limited
TE Health Consultant Company Limited
Unam International Management Services Limited
United Gain Investment Limited

United Laboratories, Inc.

University Hall Alumni Ltd

VTech Group of Companies

Wong & Ouyang Group of Companies
Wong Tung & Partners Limited

World Dog Alliance Limited

World Wide Stationery Holdings Co Ltd
The Wrigley Company (HK) Limited

WSP (Asia) Limited

X Tech Advisors Limited

Y CWoo & Co Ltd

The Yuen Yuen Institute

Yung Foundation Limited

The Zubin Foundation
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SENIOR MEMBERS & =8

Mrs E L Alleyne

Professor Terry KF Au

Dr Au Kok Ki

Dr Au Tak Kwan Eileen

Dr AuYiu Kai

Miss Au Young Yue

Dr Sally Aw Sian

Professor J H Bacon-Shone
Dr Bong Shu Chun

Dr Chan Cheuk Hung Jonathan
Mr Henry Chan Chi Chiu
Professor Godfrey Chan Chi Fung
Dr Chan Chok Wan

Mr Chan Chun Fai

Dr Jane Chan Chun Kwong
Miss Jenny Chan Chun Yu
Mr Chan Chung

Mr Henry Chan Hay

Mr David Chan Hing Chuen
Ir Professor Chan Hon Chuen
Mr Chan Hon Wah

Dr Chan Ka Fat John

Mr Wilson Chan Ka Shing

Mr Chan Kin

Mr Edward Chan King Sang
Ms Cindy Chan King Yee

Dr Charles Chan Kwok Keung
Ms Joy Chan

Mr Geoffrey Chan Loong

Mr Frederick M Chan

Dr Chan Man Kam

Ms Chan Nga Lai

Ms Chan Oi Yee Winnie

Dr Chan Pak Hang

Dr Johnny Chan Ping Hon
Ms Chan Sau Kuen

Dr Chan Shu Yu

Professor the Honourable Sophia Chan

Siu Chee

Ms Jennifer Chan Sui Ching
Dr Eddie T Chan

Ms Chan Wai Fun

Mr Chan Wai Kit

Dr Patrick Chan Wing Kwan
Mr Chan Wing Wah

Dr Joseph Chan Woon Tong
Professor Patrick Y N Chan
Dr Chan Yau Nam

Dr Chan Yee Shing

MrY K Chan

Mr Stephen Chan Yiu Fai
Ms Chan Yuen

Miss Yvonne Chan Yuen Wai
Ms Chan Yuen Wing

Ms Linda Chan Yuk King
Mr Chang Yuen Chiu

Dr Chang Yun Po Robert
Ms Ronna Chao Wei Ting
Dr Kevin Chau Hin Leung
Dr Eddy Chau Hung King
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Mr Robert Chau Kam To

Ms Alice SY Chau

Mr Kenneth Chau Tak Ho

Dr Alice Chau Poon Shun Haan
Mr David CY Chen

Dr Chen Zhuangyuan

Mr Alfred Cheng Chung Ping
Mr Cheng Hok Yee

Mr Eric Cheng Kam Chung
Dr Percy Cheng Kee Tak

Dr Constant Cheng Po Kong
Dr Cheng Qijin

Dr Catherine Cheung Cheuk Yuen
Dr Cheung Hing Cheong

Dr Cheung Ho Kwong

Mr Kenny Cheung Kam Ting
Mr Cheung Kee

Mr Walter Cheung Shu Wai
Dr Karen Cheung

Mr Jack Cheung Tai Keung
Mr Eric Cheung Tat Ming

Mr Thomas Cheung

Dr Jacky Cheung Wah Keung
Mr Cheung Wing Hay

Mr Linus W L Cheung

Dr Chik Fu Fai

Professor Francis Y L Chin
Mr Ching Cheong

Dr Cedric Chiu Hon Ching

Dr Edmond Chiu Kin Wah

Dr Clement Chiu Shui Wah
Ms Della Chiu Ying

Mr Chiu Yu Hei

Mrs Juliana Chiu Tsang Kwan Yee
Dr Cho Ming Leung

Mr Augustine Choi Chi Wa
Dr Peter Choi Ho Keung

Dr Choi Koon Shum

Mr William Choi Siu Wai

Mr Donald Choi Wun Hing
Professor Choi Yu Leuk
Professor Chow Che King

Mr James Chow

Dr James Chow

Dr Chow Kan Yan

Ms Chow Kit Wan

Dr Simon Chow Kwok Hung
Ms Irene L P Chow

Ms Laurene Chow Yan Yan
Mr Chu Chai Kuen

Mr Winston Ka-Sun Chu

Dr Chu Kin Wah

Ms Chu Lien Fan

Professor Daniel Chua Kwan Liang
Mr Benny Chuchen

Dr Chuk Pui Chun

Dr Peter CK Chung

Mr Peter Chung Kam Tong
Mr Chung Mao Wah

Ms Rita Chung Siu Fan
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Mrs Shirley Chung

Ms Dana Chu Dan Nor
Mrs Sophia Dan

Mr Andrew Douglas Eu
Mr Fan Wing Kei

Dr Fan Yiu Wah

Miss Jennifer Fong

Ms Celine Fong Yee Shan
Mr Fong Yock Yee

Ms Gracie Foo Siu Wai
Mr Kenneth Hing Cheung Fung
Mr Fung Kam Tim

Mr Fung Pak Kiu

Mr Fung Shiu Lam

Mr Carl Gouw

Mr David R Halperin
Professor Han Maoli

Mr Barrie Ho

Mr Bosco Ho Hin Ngai
Mr Ho Kang Ming

Mr Richard Ho Kim Pui
Mr Junius Ho Kwan Yiu
Mr Ho Kwang Hung
Professor Richard Ho Man Wui
Mr Nelson Ho

Mr Ho Pak Kay

Mr Eddie Ho Ping Chang
Ms Yvonne Ho Pui Yin

Dr William Ho

Dr Rainbow Ho Tin Hung
Mrs Stella Ho

Mr Hong Tian Shung
Mrs Judy Yu Hong

Mr Hsu Show Hoo

Mrs Dorcas Hu

Dr Huang Yong-Can

Dr Huen Kwai Fun

Mr Hui Cheuk Fan

Mr Stephen Hui Kwai Yin
Dr Hui Wai Mo

Mr Wilson Hui Wing Hang
Dr Hung Cheung Fat

Dr Hung Kwok Kwong
Ms Hung Sau Chung

Mr Ip Kim Kuen

Mrs Regina Ip
Professor Jao Yu Ching
Mr Jim Fun Hin

Dr Kai Yau Ming

Mrs Helen Kan Chan Yuen Han
Ms Vivian Kao

Mr Alan Kiang

Professor Richard Ko
Mrs Louise Ko

Mr Koh Liang Heong

Dr Amy Kong Mang Yee
Dr Albert Y F Kong

Dr George Koo Chia Gee
Dr Kung Wing Ho

Dr Eddie Kwan
Professor Albert Kwan Kwok Hung
Ms Kwan So Hing
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*  MrDominic WH Kwan
# Ms Cammie Kwok
Mr Kwok Hang Tat
Dr Peter Kwok Viem
Mr Kwok Wai Chung
Mrs Wendy Kwok
Mr Joseph Kwong Kai To
Professor Lai Pui To
Ms Lai Wai Hing
* # Mr Philip Lam
Dr Barbara C C Lam
Mr Lam Cheung Chuen
Dr Lam Chi Wan Edwin
Mr Lam Foo Wah
# Mr Lam Fung Chun
*  DrLam Kam Hing
Mr Dominic Lam
Mr Lam Man Chan
Mr Allen Lam Siu Kau
Mr Stephen Lam Sui Lung
# MrLam Tack Ho
Ms Winnie Lam
Ms Candice Lam Yue Tung
Mr Peter Lau Ho Ming
Mr Tony Lau Hon Chung
Mr Lau Tom Ko Yuen
Dr Lilian Lau Lai Lin
*  MsLau Mun Yee
Professor Patrick Lau Sau Shing
# Mr Julius Lau Shu Yan
Mr Edward Lau
Dr Elaine Lau Wan Ling
Professor Joseph Lau Wan Yee
# Ms Noeline Lau Yuk Kuen
Dr Law Chun Key
Mr Kent Law Wing Kin
Mr Lee Cho Jat
Ms Gennie GH Lee
Ms Alexandra K C Lee
# Mr Lee Kuok Si
Dr Andrew Lee Ping Kwong
Dr Ernest SW Lee
Mrs Katherine Lee
Mr Lee Wai Man
Dr Lee Wai Tsun
Dr Melanie Lee Wai Yi
Mr Lee Yin Mei
*  DrlLeeYiuTing
*  Professor John CY Leong
Mr Steve Leung Chi Tien
Mr Brian Leung Hung Tak
Dr Clement KM Leung
Ir Leung Kwong Chuen
Mrs Georgia Leung
Mr Leung Ming Cheung
Ms Leung Po Ching
Mr Simon Leung Sau Shing
Dr Leung Siu Fai
Dr Leung Siu Fai
Dr Grace Leung Suk Man
Ms Alissa Leung Wai Yun
* # Dr Alexander Y H Leung
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Professor Anskar Leung Yu Hung RIEHIR * # MrNg Yee Yum REBEEE Mrs Cherry Tse HERZEL T

* # The Hon Mrs Sophie Leung PRAZH 7+ Ms Olivia Nip Sai Lan FEELt Mr Tsim Tak Lung EEERLE
Dr Sammy Li Cheuk Hon ZaEE T Mr Min-Chang Pan BHELE Dr Tsim Wing Kit EREE L # Ms Anna Wong Wai Kwan BEEHLL
Ms Li Hoi Wan TEEL T Mr Peter Pang Hiu Ming TERLE Mr Benjamin Tsui Yiu Ming BB L ¥ MsJessieY WWong FRAELt
*  DrEvaKFLi FHREEL Miss Pauline Pang Mei Tuan EEIUN ] # Mr Tung Kin Fai BaEit Ms Ada Wong Ying Kay BRELL
Mr Li Kam Wing TR EE Mrs Josephine Pang Tsui Mei Wan THREELL Mr Tung Shui Po Paul Bkt Ms Wong Yuk Yan BEEMRZt
Dr William Li Kin Shing TREHESE Dr Ann Pei Yuk Sau BEABYE Mr Tung Kay Fung ELEEE Dr Donald Woo Chai Fong B2EEt
Professor Walton Li UEEHIT Dr Benjamin Pei Kee Cheong BHE®ELE DrJan C W van Aalst Dr Dominic Woo Chiu Shui AR IR EE £
Mr Lim Hong Seh At A Dr Conrad Pei Kee Wai BHEES Ms Cecilia Vong Ka Po ERBLT Mr Woo Chun Kuen Douglas RORRELAE
Professor John Ling Yu Kong MR BHE Dr Debra Pei Yuk Man BRITRE # Dr Hayles Wai Heung Wah AmEEE Professor Rudolf Wu Siu Sun AR RAHIR
Mr Liu Chia Chang ZARENE Mr Poon Chi Keung EEREAE Mr Wan Hok Lim S £ A A Mr Sherman Yan Chuek Ning ERAYEE LA
Mr Liu Kam Fai Winston BEEELLE Mr Poon Chiu Ming EBEELLE Professor Stephen H Y Wei BEBHRE # Ms Betty Yang Pei Bzt
Professor Liu Ming Chit BT HIE Mr Poon Fat Lam ERMEE Ms Wen Ching Huai BEEL Ms Lynn F C Yau BEREZ+
Mr Richard Liu iR S Ms Poon How Ling Mr Wong Cheong Moon - Lo # Mr Philip Yau Kwong Piu ek AE et
Dr Liu Zhihong AEREL Mr Poon Kwong Hung BEMEE Miss Angela Wong Ching Yi EE4/M A Ms Yau Yuk Yin HEHKLZ L
Mr Lo Chi On AREE Professor Gerard A Postiglione =PI e Dr Wong Chun Bong EREL Ms Lucy Yen Shang Wen Bzt
Miss Masy Lo Mee Chi BET/ME Mrs Jean K Richards Mr Johnny Wong Chung Ah TAGLEE Mr Johnny Yeung Chi Hung BEEEE
Dr Katherine Lo Wai Fong EEFEL Mr Shek Heng Chong Anthony Dr Peter Wong Hong Yuen BEEREL *  DrGustusHC Yeung BEHFEL
Dr Lo Wai Hoi EiEeELs Mr Arthur Shek Kang Chuen AERLE Mr Wong Kai Tai ERELEE Dr Yeung Ming Hon BIREELE
Dr Lo Wai Kwok EEEEL Mr Abraham Shek Lai Him RiEHEE Dr Johnny Wong Kam Kuen g det Mr Yeung Sing Nam BEREEE
Mr Jeffrey Lo Wan Shu BARBEE # Dr Louis Shih SREELE *  DrWong King Keung EEREL # Mr Yeung Tak Keung BERELE
Ms Betty Lo Yan Yan EEEzt *  Dr Shiu Man Hei BYREL Mr Wong Kun Kau EERELE Mrs Linda Yih Lee Yee Le Exmaut
¥ DrArchieYSLo EEREE Ven Sik Hin Hung EATZ AR Dr Leo Wong Kwai Kuen EEREL Dr Rocco Yim BAFEL
# Mrs Margaret Lo Choy Yin Fon BEPF L+ Mrs Josephine Sin GRBELL Mr Peter Wong Kwok Chuen B EE Mr Alan Yip Chung Lun EffmtE
Dr Christine Loh Kung Wai PEREEL Dr Siow Kon Sang BEELBELE Dr Wong Kwok Kee EFEELE Professor Yip Shing Yiu ERBHIR
Dr Andrew Loke Ter Ern BREAELt # Mr Kenneth Sit Hoi Wah EBELE Ir Peter Wong Kwok Keung TEIRELE Dr Michael Yiu Gar Chung PhREAES £
Dr Gordon Low BERZREE Mr Siu Muk Lung BARERE Mr Ricky Wong Kwong Yiu EHBESE Mr Bernard Yiu Kwun Hong PR R
Mr Joseph Lu Dr Siu Shing Chung WA BB E # DrWong Lap Ming AL Mr Benjamin Yu Kwan Shun REEKE
Mr Brian Wai Bun Lui BEWEE Ms Siu Yau Chai EXEL+ *  DrMonica M H Wong TEEEL Miss Irene Yu RITE/ME
# Ms Paddy Lui Wai Yu BEmit Mr David So Cheung Sing BRERR LA Mr Raymond Wong Man Wa B ELEE Dr Donald Yu Yu Chiu RFBEE
Ms Priscilla Sun Kai Tsang Lui TBiREELZT Mr Edinson So Hoi Pan ERBAME ST Dr Cynthia Wong Mun Ling BEHREL Dr Frank Yu Yu Kai RFBELE
Dr John Luk Moon Ching B ST+ *  Professor Ronald M C So B EHKR Mr Allan Wong Nai Kwong BN EE Mrs Yu Chan Siu Hing BRI 22+
Professor CY Ma BEBHE Dr So Shun Yang EEEEL: Ms Annie Wong BEZELT Ms Denise Yue Chung Yee BIRB R
*  MrErnestHY Ma BFEREE # Mr Louis So Wai Tim BRUEREE Ms Cleresa Wong Pie Yue BEML L+ Mr Francis Yuen Tin Fan RANEE
Dr Ma Jing EaEEt Mrs Flora Chan Statham Bzt *  MrAlexP HWong BEETLYE Mr Michael W K Yuen RKBEE
# Mr Ma Sha Pun BhERE Mr Homer Sun It Mr David Wong Pui Hon EMEEE Mr Yuen Yiu Tong Prig s et
*  DrEdmond SKMa BHRHEL Mr Cliff Sun Kai Lit BRZIEE Dr Pauline Wong Shuk Man ERLEE Mr Jerry Yung REBEE
DrJohn TC Ma FEzEE *  DrSun Yiu Kwong BRIBE Mr Wong Siu Sang EIRELE Dr Yung Yue Hung Paul HIRIEELE
Dr James Ma Zhijian EREEt Mr Jaime Sze Wine Him FESRYT £ # Ms Kitty Wong Suk Han =Rzt Anonymous EER
Mrs Diana Mah Tang Yee May S Lt # Mr Tai Keen Man B EE Mr Abraham Wong Tat Chang EEBELL Anonymous \ERK
* rCKMak BENGE Dr Stephen Tai Tak Fung HELE Lt *  Mrs Viola Wong ZEML L # Anonymous E|AK
Mr Mak Hung BHIEEE Mr Martin Tam Tin Fong ERREE Mr Alex Wong Wai Hung HEmEEE # Anonymous E\ER
# Miss Mak Ka Man EEZ/MA Mr Jason Tam Wai Tak BEELE
Mr Mak Sai Chak EBEEE Ms Jenny Tam Yuk Ching EfFidrt The Advantage Trust
Dr Mak Wai Kit HEREE Mr Henry Tan = R SE 4 Alagate Limited SHSERLT
Mrs Sandra Mak Wong Siu Chun BB N Lt Mr Allen Tan Ma Yu FRUS 1R & Amgen Asia Holding Limited RETHIE R AR A
Professor John Graham Malpas BIEBHR # DrRay Tanaka HAiLEE Aplichau Kaifong Welfare Association RE BN AT S B R
Dr Gina Marchetti SHEEL Mr Tang Kwai Nang BiERE Applied Biosystems Hong Kong Limited FEREYAREBERAF
Mrs Linda Ma Wong Pui Kee BIfHLt Mr Tang Sei Kit BEAEEE Asia Financial Holdings Ltd DNERER(GZR)BRAR
Mr Robert McCarthy Miss Teh Min Yee Bai Kay Property Investment Co Ltd NEYERERRD A
Ms Michiko Miyakawa EIEEFLL Mr Ting Kit Chung THEREE # BEAM Society Limited BRI R AT
Mrs Lorrain Mo BERAELZL # MsTing Lai Ling TRzt # Bernard van Zuiden Music Fund BRESHES
# Mrs Louise Mon mEEE LT Dr Joseph Ting Sun Pao THHNEL BOC International Holdings Limited R BB IE IR PR A 7
Mr Robert Mui Ying Chun BEEXE *  DrWilliam WK To MEEEE Café de Coral Group RREUEH
Mr Derek Ng SEUEEE Mr Tony Tong Nai Kan BT E kL Camelpaint Chemicals Co Ltd KESS(L THRA A
Ms Jenny Ng RPV L+ Dr Tong Yun Kai ERERT CANOTTA Publishing Co Ltd i HIRERA T
# Dr Philip Ng Ka Kui RRHEE Mr Terence Tsai Houl Yran BUEREE The Cantonese Opera Academy of Hong Kong Limtied NABBEBRAERD
Mr Ng Kam Chuen EIRREE Mr Peter Tsang SREEL Cathay Holidays Ltd BEBHERAT
Mr Michael Ng Kwok Wing REIEREE *  MrTsang Chiu Kwan BEREE L # The Chartered Institution of Building Services Engineers Hong Kong Branch HERFREIRMESE S
Dr Lawrence M Ng REFREE Mr Paul CW Tse AR K # Christie’s Hong Kong Limited ELTBEBERAR
Mr Ng Po Ming RRALE # Ms Tse Oi Fong WEFu L+ Chuk Yuen Land Development Company Limited TMEMEREERAR
Dr Ng Tze Chuen mT8EE Mr Jeff Tse Tsat Kuen HERELE
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Chun Wo Holdings Ltd BHEE JPMorgan Private Bank EEAR RESRTT
# CompliancePlus Consulting Limited AEEHREBERARE Kingston Financial Group Limited SHNESHMEBERLT
CPA Australia BNSSHEAE The LAM Foundation
CR Construction Company Limited EERERRATR Pine Link Holdings Limited MERBRATE
Credit Suisse WEEERT The Law Society of Hong Kong BREME
CTF Education Group Limited BAABHEEE LLG Chinese Medicine and Culture Press SHEBZEER AT
Dah Sing Bank Limited REERAT Lucky Gain Enterprises Limited

DCB Company Limited BRI IREERLAT Marvel Digital Group Limited ENBISEEERLE
Design Anthology Education Fund Limited Meinhardt (M&E) Limited BERETIREERBRLT
DigiLogistics Technology Limtied BEFPRNEAERAAE Midland Realty (Holdings) Limited EMYEEERERA T
Dr. Lily Fenn Education Foundation Limited CREEMABESHRLA Mitsui & Co, (HK) Ltd BER=HYEHRISHE
Eastern Athletic Association Football Team Limited RAEEEERERAT Mott MacDonald Hong Kong Limited
Eduarts Limited BERMEERAA Nelson Chen Architects Ltd PRASEEEARNE
Elegance Optical International Holdings Limited EHRALEREBRER QT ONC Lawyers TR ST
Elegant Watch & Jewellery Company Limited SEERKREERAAE The Oval Partnership Ltd BERERARA R
ExxonMobil Hong Kong Limited REREZEBERAT P & T Architects and Engineers Ltd EEAERERIBRMERLT
Fong Yin Cheung & Co TR EMT Pacific Century Premium Developments Limited ERASTHERRARAT
# Formica (Asia) Limited EERIUNERLT Paul C.K. Tang & Chiu Solicitors & Notaries
# Fred Kan & Co A REAEANIT Pearson Education Asia Limited
# Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer, Hong Kong EmiEEE BT Powersun Century Limited
Fu Hui (Canada) Foundation Limited MEXEEESE Pretterior Works & Consultants Co. Limited EETRERARLT
Fu Hui Charity Foundation Limited BEZEESS Progressive Education Foundation Limited
Fu Nan Enterprises Co Ltd BRELEEBRAT Quartz Media Inc
Fuji Photo Products Co, Ltd ETRBEEMERAR Reputable Charity Foundation Limited BEEEESHERAT
Fujikon Industrial Holdings Ltd EreBEEEZERERARE Richfield Realty Limited HEBERRAF
Fung Ying Seen Koon BEHCERAEE Robertsons Solicitors EIREEMERFT
Fungs E & M Engineering Company Limited BREETIRERALA Rotary Club of Kowloon North Tt EHEmt

GB Standard Investment Co Limited
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd
Heartland World Foundation Limited
Henderson Land Development Company
Herald Datanetics Ltd

Hermes Asia Pacific Limited

HEEERERRLDE
BMNENERGERAT

EEKFEMERRAT
FREMHERBRAE
ERADMNRFTFARLE

Royal Geographical Society - Hong Kong

Sa Sa Making Life Beautiful Charity Fund Limited
Samsung Electronics HK Co Ltd

Savills (Hong Kong) Limited

Sebiona (HK) Industry Limited

Shaukiwan Kai Fong Welfare Advancement Association Ltd

EXHEBERENE
BHEBALEREESBRAA
ZEEFHEBARAT
B—AFEAES (BB)BRLF
B (BB)BXARAT
BEEHHENEKRESERLA

Hip Shing Hong (Holdings) Company Limited WEITERBR AR Sheen King Curtain Wall Engineering Limited EERERTRRERATE
HKBJ Co-Creation Technology Investment Ltd BRHARARTKREERAT Sir Robert Kotewall Memorial Fund
HKU Alumni Association New South Wales Chapter Australia Inc EAARERESEMNAE S S The Society of Construction Law Hong Kong BRAERrES
HKU Economics Class of ‘66 BRAEBEERAANNFEEE South Asia Knitting Factory Ltd MERMEERAE
HKU Engineering Class of 1969 BRIRER-NAASNFREEE St Paul's College Primary School Parent Teacher Association EREBEERDERRHAE
HKU Geography Class of ‘73 BARMBRIBEBR L =FEEE Stevenson, Wong & Co PR EEEMEBLT
HKU MBuddStud Class of 2015 BABEEL B -RFEEEL Strong Petrochemical Ltd BRARIETERLH
HKU Medical Class of 1959 EBRE-NAIERIIZRIESL Sunley Engineering & Construction Company Limited HAMETRERA T
Hogan Lovells ESREEMT *  Tak Wing Investment (Holdings) Limited EkE s (EE) RO T
Hong Kong Childhood Injury Prevention and Research Association BERRERERES The Thomas Melvin Laffin Charitable Foundation Ltd
# Hong Kong Construction Association BREEEE Tiostone Environmental Limited RERRERDF
# The Hong Kong Institute of Landscape Architects AEBERMES Toronto Hong Kong Lions Club L ERNTE
# The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers - Geotechnical Division EEIRMEE -519 Tricor Services Limited HESEEKERAT
Hong Kong Mediation and Arbitration Centre ERFARMHI PO True Light Middle School of Hong Kong BBENRDE
The Hong Kong Paediatric Society BEARRlEEE TST District Kai Fong Welfare Association RVBHHEANE
# Hong Kong Translation Society BhElEEe Tsuen Wan Trade Association Education Foundation Ltd ETEFEHEESERLT
# Hong Kong Trustees’ Association BEBEIALE U-Freight Logistics (HK) Limited BB (B8) BIRAT
# Hong Kong University Alumni Association BERRERRE United Treasure (HK) Ltd B (B8) BRAF
Hong Kong Youth Cultural & Arts Competitions PEEFRENERE Utility INFO (HK) Limited EBTREKRESHEEARAT
Hornell Hall Alumni Association Varian Medical Systems Pacific, Inc
Hsin Chong Group HEEE Victor Li & Associates Limited EREIREERERLT
Huns Engineering Company Limited B TREERA T Victoria Educational Organisation HZF DB B RS
ING Bank N.V. IR EIRIT Vitargent (International) Biotechnology Limited KR (BIRR) £ IR AR A A
# The Institute of International Container Lessors Willis Hong Kong Limited BEHRBEBERAT
irasia.com Limited SNIREE Wo Lee Steel Co Ltd MAMBER DA
# JMK Consulting Engineers Limited FREIRERERAE World Dental Education Foundation Limited HtRATEHNEESERLT
# The Joseph Lau Luen Hung Charitable Trust BEREES Worldtrans Air-Sea Service Ltd BEBERRAR
JPMorgan Chase Bank Xianggang Putonghua Yanxishe BEAEREMET
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Ying Wah Construction Group Limited REZFEFRAT Dr Douglas Chan Nim Tak PReEEs *  Mrs Amy Chan WRER A 8 22 1
Yiu Yan Knitting Fty Ltd BCBERERD Mr Peter Chan Pak-Fong BRIATS & # Drthe Hon Anson Chan BRAEZEBEL
# Yook Tong Electric Co Ltd FEERTERAA Dr Chan Pak Yung BRIABELE Dr Effie Chang Chen Chu RIDIRERE
Young Chi Wan Foundation Limited BEERESESERALE Mr Stephen Chan Pao Hau ﬁ@%ﬂﬁi Ms Chang Fong ﬁ%ti
Yue Hwa Chinese Products Emporium Limited WEEEBEARAR Dr Chan Ping Wah PRIRZEE L Mr Chang Ka Mun RERHELE
Yuen Fat Paper Products Factory Ltd ER K B R PRA B Dr David Chan Pui Wai PRIZEEEE Mr Jonathan Chang Tien Yin RARELE
Zonta Club of Hong Kong & eyt Dr Patrick Chan Sai-Lock PR tth 44 B8 A # Dr Chang Wai Man REXELE
Anonymous | Dr Chan See Ching (CESNE- o Ms Chang Yan Hei BRELL
Anonymous ]2 *  Dr Chan Shek Chi PRAE GBS Mrs Gwendolyn Ho Chan FRAATIE 2 &
Mr Chan Shing Che Phileas BRAER ST E Mrs Karen Chan BR#MAK L L
EEES Dr Andrew Chan Shun Hung BRFE IS EEE Mrs Chan So Chun Wah BEEEL+
ORDINARY MEMBERS HHE &S Mr Vincent Chan Sing Chi PREEE %4 Mrs Lena Chan Wong Kit Ming REZRE L+
. o . Mr Hengk R s L SR A Dr Anissa Chan Wong Lai Kuen fREERELT
Mr Ronald Adrianse BE(CEE Mr Chan Heung Ming B [a1 B9 e 4 ngky . nt
Miss Dorothy Chie Amemiya MET&£/E Mr John Chan Hin Chung PREE 4 muJuhan g:an g!u E‘ung W%Ejiﬁi MrRDanny C(I;a(\;Chun o ggéii
Mrs Camorie Ann Choy Kim Ling REAIB L+ Mr Mark Chan Hin Geung FRERE 4 Mi Ccl)\);c:SiuznunI; a W;EE%E M: C;};r:cl)-lnow Ci?:n J%J;;if‘ii
i i i D%/:g £ * i ‘t B wR a9/
m: RDiacﬁlaCIr::Ehl Wai E%g%i ,I\DAI;(:CZﬂg ELZ%,LﬁgigYan g%&;ﬁ%ﬁi # Mr Chan Siu-Ning R EHEAE Dr Lawrence Chau Kam Chiu FisBiEt
.. . N . =P o
Mr Dennis Au Hing Lun EEMEE Ir Dr Chan Hon Fai FOEEIE % :Wrcﬁom;chChan SiuTong gi?%i gozeﬁsorshm‘ Kwong Wing BB
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Dr Jimmy Wong Chi Ho

Dr Nelson Wong Chi Kit

Mr Wong Chi Kwong

Ir Wong Chi Ming

Mr Albert Wong Chi Wai

Mr Wong Ching To

Dr Wong Chit Ming

Dr Wong Chiu Lung

Dr Peter CY Wong

Mr Wong Choi Hing
Professor Benjamin Wong Chun Yu
Mr Thomas Wong Chung Pak
Mrs Eunice Wong

Dr Wong Fook Yee

Mr Wong Hak Keung Albert
Dr Simon Wong Ho Man
Professor Wong Hoi Kwok
Ms Wong Hoi Ping

Mr Wong Hok Ngai

Dr Wong Hor Yung

Mr Horace Wong

Mr Lawrence Wong Hou Nung
Mr Raymond Wong Hung Chiu
Ms Joyce Wong

Professor Wong Juen Kon
Ms Wong Ka Man Connie

Mr Simon Wong Kai Tung
Mr Kelvin Wong

Mr Wong Kam Sing

Dr Wong Kar Lai

Mr Wong Kin Ming

Mr Samson Wong King Fai
Miss Torrance Wong Kit Po
Mr Wong Kun Kim

Mr Wong Kwan Yu

Dr Patrick Wong Kwok Shing
Ms Lisa Wong Lai Shan
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Miss Wong Lai Yung
Dr Wong Lap Ching
*  DrWong Ling Yuen

Mr Andrew Wong Luen Cheung

# Ms Wong Elizabeth Mai Lun
Mr Wong Man For
Ms Rosanna Wong Mei
Mr Frank Wong Ming Kei

# Dr Wong Mun Hang
Mr Wong Ngai Wa
Dr Wong Oi Ling
Mrs Cecilia P C Wong
Dr Wong Ping San
Dr James Wong Sai Wing
Mr Francis S C Wong
Mr Derek Wong See Kit
Ms Wong Shui Fun
Dr Wong Siew Hua
Mr Simon Wong
Mr Bill Wong Sin Yung
Mr Wong Sing Wah

*  Professor Wong Siu Lun

Ms Olivia Wong Siu Wah
Miss Wong Suet Yee
Dr Wong Tak Cheung
Ms Linda Wong Tsz Kwan
Mr Wilson W S Wong
Dr Wong Wah Bong
Mr Rex Wong Wai Chung
Mr Anthony Wong Wai Fung
Mr Wong Wai Ho
Ms Wong Wai Jui
Mr Wong Wai Kee

# Mr Wong Wai Kuen
Dr Wong Wai Kwong Jack
Ms Eve Wong
Mr Wong Wan Man

Professor Margaret Wong Wan Nar

Mr Andrew Wong Wang Fat

Dr Joseph Wong Wing Cheung

Mr Wilkie W G Wong

Mr Charlton Wong Wing Tai

Dr Wong Wing Tak

Mr Wong Wing Tsang

Mr Billy Wong Yan Shun

Dr Alfred Y W Wong

Ms Catherine Wong Yau Yung
*  MrFrancisY M Wong

Mr Wong Yih Sy

Ms Anita Wong Yin Fong

Professor Wong Yin Lee

DrYing J Wong

Dr Wong Yiu Chung

Dr Gary Y F Wong

Mr Steve Wong Yiu Tong

Ms Maria Wong Yuen Ping

Ms Kitty Wong

Mr Wong Yuk Loi

Mrs Jennifer Wong Cheung King Yu
Mrs Elizabeth Wong Chien Chi Lien

Mrs Nancy Wong Ho Wai Hing
# Mrs Diana Wong Ip Wai-Ying
Professor Woo Chung Ho
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Professor Woo Kam Sang
Dr Geoffrey Woo Lap Wai
Mr Lawrence Woo Man Yiu
Mr Woo Pat Nie
Mrs William Woo
Mr Thomas Woo
Mr Woo Wai Man
*  DrWallace CLWu
# MrRoger Wu Chung Wai
Mr Philip Wu Fee
Miss Wu Hung Yee Betty
Mr Edwin Wu Kwok Chuen
Mr Howard Wu Li Chien
Mr Wu Man Sun
Mr Damein Wu Tat Ming
Mr Wu Tsing Chen
Mr Michael Wu Wei Kuo
Dr Stephen Wu Wing Cheung
Mr Xie Yang
# Dr Xu Guilian
Ms Xu Tiantian
Mr Xu Xiaofeng
Ms Betty Xu Zixuan
Mrs Xu Huang Wei
Mr Yam Tak Cheung
# Mr Victor Yan Pui Hung
Dr Yan Wing Wa
Ms Yan Yuk Fun
Mr Yang Qin Song
Dr the Hon Sir T L Yang
Ms Effie Yao
Ms Yao Jingmiao
¥ MrYao Kang
Mr Yao Te Hwai
Dr Esther Yau Ching Mei
Dr Thomas Yau Chung Cheung
Mr Yau Tang Wah
Mr Yau Weng Kwong
Mr Yau Wing Keung
Professor Anthony G O Yeh
Dr Yeoh Eng Kiong
Ms Teresa Yeung Bo Chun
Mr Terry Yeung Chak Sze
Professor Yeung Chap Yung
Mr Ricky Yeung Chiu Sing
Ms Yeung Chui Ling
Dr Henry Ho Yin Yeung
* # MrYeung Ka Sing
Ms Kitty Yeung Kit Yee
Ms Yeung Lai Yee
Ms May Yeung
Mr Justin Yeung Pak Chun
¥ MrNorman P C Yeung
Mr Kenneth Yeung Po Yiu
Ms Pokin Yeung
Miss Patricia Yeung Shuk Kwan
# Ms Yeung Siu Pui
Ms Cecilia Yeung Sze Sze
Ir Yeung Tak Ming
Dr Yeung Tok Fai Vincent
# Miss Yeung Wai Shan
Dr Rosa Yeung Wing Kwan
# Dr Yeung Yat Wah
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Professor Yeung Yue Man
Ms Yeung Yuk

Ms Mimi Yeung Yuk Chun
Mrs Monica Yeung

Mr Frankie Yick Chi Ming
Mr Dieter Yih

Mr Yim Chun Nam

Miss Yim Oi Hing

Ms Yim Shuk Yee

Dr Yip Chee Hang

Mr Yip Chee Kuen

Mr Frederick Yip Chi Wing
Mr Yip Cho Hong

Mr Yip Fu-Kwen

Dr Yip Yu Lap

Ms Yiu Ching Yee Veronica
Mr Richard Yiu Chun Yu
Mr Edward Yiu Chung Yim
Professor Cynthia Yiu Kar Yung
Mr Yiu King Yuen Clement
Mr Yiu Po Keung

Mr Yong Koon Sun

Mr Yong Voon Keong

Dr You Soon Hua

Mr Ambrous Young

Mr Jack Young

Professor Edwin Yu Chau Leung
Mr Yu Chi Wai

Ms Rosanna Yu Chun Chong
Mr Yu Chung Kit

Ms Nancy Yu Dai Fong

Dr Alan Yu Ho Lam

Mr Rick Yu Hon Yip

Mr Bruce Yu Ka Lim

Mr Yu Kuen Chiu

Dr Philip Yu Leung-Ho

Mr Maurice Yu Lin Keung
Ms Margaret Yu Man Hung
Madam Yu Mee Ching

Mrs Patsy Yu

Mr Paul Yu Pui Keung

Dr Yu Pui Ming Stephanie Dorothy
Ms Somali Yu Siu Wa

The “Star” Ferry Company, Limited
3M Hong Kong Limited
5707 Holdings Limited

Abdoolally Ebrahim & Co (HK) Limited

Alpha Solution Limited

Amazing Nonwoven Products Company
American International Assurance Company (Bermuda) Ltd

American Phil Textiles Ltd
AML Holdings Ltd

AMS Public Transport Holdings Limited

Arcadis Hong Kong Limited
Archiplus International (HK) Limited
Arnlee Engineering Ltd.
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Asian Patent Attorneys Association Hong Kong Group
Association of Private Orthopaedic Surgeons Ltd

Audi - Premium Motors Limited
AXA Art Asia Limited
Axway Limited

OUNDATION MEMBERS
HEE2E8

Dr Vivienne Yu REEFEL
Dr Yu Wai King RUETHEEE
Dr Francis WK Yu MERELE
Dr Jennifer Yu Wai Ling REREE
Mrs Winnifred Yu Wai Yue FBEMLZ L+
Dr William Yu Yan M-BE
Mr Alan Yu REAKE
Professor Peter Yu Yound FEHE
# Ms Yu Yuan MEZ L
Dr Yu Yuk Ling RREBELE
Mr Kenneth Yu Yuk Wing RIERELE
Mr David Yue Park Kee AU £
Mr George Yuen REERE
# Mr Rimsky Yuen Kwok Keung REIREE
Dr Lai Ping Yuen RENEE
Venerable Yuen Quing JFE AR K B
Dr Yuen Shi Yin RNEEE
Ir Yuen Sui See Bre 7K B 5 4
Mr Escode Yuen Tung Kwan RREEE
Ms Yolanda Yuen
Dr Yuk Tak Fun BEFEL
# Mrs Helen Yu Lai Ching Ping REEHL L
Ms Yung Gisele Chun Ying
Mr Jason Yung BEMKEE
Mr Peter Yung Leung BREE
Dr Yung Shau Hung BERELE
Dr Connie Yu Siu May REEEBEE
Dr Gloria Yu Tsou Sheung Mei TRAGEESE
Mr Zhang Lei REELE
Professor Zhang Lei REHE
Mr Zhang Ming
Dr Zhang Wei RIEEL
# Professor Xiang Zhang RARR
Mr Zhong Zhouyuan ERAREE
Mr Zhu Pei REELE
Mr Zhu Tao KERE
Mr Zhu Yimin KTRFEE
# Dr Zhu Yinghua KRFEEEL
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Baring Asset Management (Asia) Limited
The Better Hong Kong Foundation
BinjaiTree

Blackboard Inc

Blue Sky Energy Technology Limited
Broadway Photo Supply Limited

BUDA Group

Cally K Jewellery Ltd

Century 21 Group Limited

Champion Technology Holdings Ltd
Chan Chong Charitable Foundation
Chan Shing Kee

China Guardian (Hong Kong) Auctions Co Limited
Chun Wing Holdings Limited

Chungs Lawyers

Clifford Chance

CLLC Training Centre Limited

CLSA Ltd

CNW Management Co Ltd

Colliers International (Hong Kong) Limited
Combine Will International Holding Ltd
Cosmos Books Ltd

Crown Worldwide Holdings Limited
Culture Technology Ltd

CYS Associates (Hong Kong) Ltd

Daiichi Sankyo Hong Kong Limited
Data-Pro Technology Limited

DeHeng Law Offices

Delmar International (HK) Ltd

DLA Piper Hong Kong

DoDo Cosmetics Company Limited

Dr Health Company Limited

Dr Louisa Lam Foundaiton Limited
Dragages Hong Kong Limited

DS & Associates Limited

EHS Tech International Limited

Elegant Living International Ltd

Elekta Limited

EMC Computer Systems (FE) Limited
Enlighten Hong Kong Limited

ENM Holdings Limited

The Equilibrium Cultural Education Foundation Limited
Ethnic Art & Culture Limited

Eye Care Charitable Foundation Limited
F Zimmern & Co

Fairton International Co Ltd

Fairtrade Consolidators Ltd

FONGS

The Fukien Lay Buddhists Association Limited
Fullart & Company Limited

Geological Society of London (HK Regional Group)
Globe Creative Limited

Gold Peak Technology Group Limited
Golden Age Foundation Limited
Gracious Glory (Buddhism) Foundation
Guangdong Information Engineering Co Ltd
H.Y.Leung & Co. LLP, Solicitors

Haitong International

Halcrow China Limited

Hart Giles, Solicitors & Notaries

The Hew Foundation

HK YingQi International Trading Limited
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HKU 1978 Civil Engineering Graduates Association
HKU Alumni Association, British Columbia
HKU Architectural and Building Graduates 1980-1982

HKU Civil Engineering Class of ‘58

HKU Class of ‘69-'70

HKU Class of ‘88

HKU Class of 2003

HKU Class of 2004

HKU Class of 2005

HKU Class of 2006

HKU Class of 2007

HKU Class of 2008

HKU Class of 2009

HKU Class of 2010

HKU Dental Class of ‘88

HKU Industrial Engineering Class of 1976

HKU MACHS Alumni Association

HKU MBBS Class of 1999

HKU Mechanical Engineering Class of 1979

HKU Medical Class of 1960

HKU Medical Class of 1966

HKU Medical Class of 1977

HKU Medical Class of 1991

HKU MSc in Urban Planning Class of ‘85

HKU Old Halls Alumni Association Limited

HKU PCLL Class of ‘05

HKU Physical Education & Sports Science Alumni Association
HKU Science Class (Biological Stream) of 1970

HKU Science Class (Biological Stream) of 1972

HKU Social Sciences Class of 1983

HKUAA of Chinese Mainland

HKUAA of Victoria, Australia

Ho Wai Printing & Publishing Co Ltd

Hong Kong & Kowloon Masons and Plasterers Union (Fei Pang)
The Hong Kong Association of the Pharmaceutical Industry
Hong Kong Association of University Women

Hong Kong Book Centre Ltd

Hong Kong Chiu Chow Merchants Mutual Assistance Society Ltd
The Hong Kong Conveyancing & Property Law Association Limited
Hong Kong Dental Association

Hong Kong Electronic Industries Association Education Foundation Limited
Hong Kong Federation of Women Lawyers

Hong Kong General Chamber of Commerce

The Hong Kong Institute of Architectural Conservationists
The Hong Kong Institute of Chinese Medicine Culture Limited
The Hong Kong Institute of Housing

The Hong Kong Institute of Trade Mark Practitioners Limited
The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers (Fire Division)

The Hong Kong Management Association

The Hong Kong Mantra Institute for Lay Women Buddhists
The Hong Kong Mathematical Society

Hong Kong Multisports Association

The Hong Kong Natural History Society

The Hong Kong Orthopaedic Association

Hong Kong Pharmacology Society

Hong Kong RFID Limited

Hong Kong Society for Sedation and Anaesthesia in Dentistry
Hong Kong Society for Transportation Studies Limited

Hong Kong Society of Clinical Chemistry

The Hong Kong Society of Community Medicine

Hong Kong Society of Periodontology and Implant Dentistry
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Hong Kong Southern District Community Association Ltd
Hong Kong University Alumni Association of New Zealand Inc
Hong Kong University Graduates Associations
Hong Kong Young Industrialists Council

Hong Kong-Shanghai Youth Exchange Promotion Association
Honour Harvest Limited

Hotel Stage Limited

Hung To (Holdings) Company Limited

1700 Ltd

The Indian Chamber 60th Anniversary Education Trust
Institute of Seatransport

Intermec Technologies Corporation
International Christian Assembly of God Limited
International Fiscal Association (Hong Kong Branch)
Island School

Italia Donna Ltd

Jardine Matheson Limited

Jing Kung Educational Press

Joseph Li & Co

K. H. Foundations Ltd

Kairos Society Hong Kong

Karas LLP

Katie Chan Productions Company Limited
Kiehl’s Since 1851

King George V School

King Power Group (Hong Kong)

Knight Frank

Korn/Ferry International (Hong Kong) Ltd

Kou Hing Hong Scientific Supplies Ltd

KPMG

Lapton Electric and Machinery Limited

Lecox Development Limited

Left & Right Limited

The Legal Education Fund Limited

Legend Cantonese Opera Association

Leong Poh Kee Pte Ltd

Leung & Wan, Solicitors

Logistics Services Platform Limited
LoveFaithHope Charitable Foundation Limited
Lu Tang Lai Architects Ltd

Ma & Fong Associates Ltd

Maxson Transportation Limited

McBarron Book Company

Memorigin Watch Company Limited
Mercedes-Benz Hong Kong Ltd

Miele (Hong Kong) Limited

Mirabell Footwear Limited

Morrison & Foerster

Natural Hair International Holdings Ltd

Naxos Digital Services Ltd

Ngan'’s Clan Charity Company Limited

Noble Honour Consultants Ltd

Norton Rose Fulbright Hong Kong

Oldham, Li & Nie Lawyers

Orea Dental Centre Limited

Oxford University Press (China) Ltd

P K Ng & Associates (HK) Ltd

Pacific Century Cyberworks

Pau Kwong Wun Charitable Foundation

Peace of Mind Mercy Foundation Ltd

Peach Tree Co Ltd

Planarch Consultants Limited
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Po Leung Kuk

The Prudential Assurance Co Ltd
Pukunui Ltd

Rexley Coatings Limited

Royal Rich (Asia) Ltd

Sartorius Hong Kong Limited

SCIEX

Scout Association of Hong Kong 229th Hong Kong Group
Seawick Enterprises Limited

Shun On Healthcare Limited

Sidefame Limited

Sigma-Aldrich

Simon Birch Limited

Sinka Limited

Sir Gordon and Lady Ivy Wu Charitable Foundation Ltd
Slaughter and May

The Society of Hospital Pharmacists of Hong Kong
Solomon Systech Limited

Sonik Interiors Ltd.

Sony Corporation of Hong Kong Ltd
Southeast Asian Press Alliance

Sowers Action

Squina Cosmetics Co Ltd

Stadium Asia Ltd

Store Friendly Self Storage Group
Success Light Investment Ltd

Success Universe Group Limited
Sundart Timber Products Company Ltd
Swindon Book Co Ltd

Swire Properties Management Limited
Synergy International Group Ltd
Tackle (HK) Industry Company Ltd
Taikoo Sugar Limited

Tang K F Associates Limited

# The Taxation Institute of Hong Kong

Terence Tang & Partners
Tibet House Hong Kong Company Limited
Tiffany & Co

# To Wai-Ting Trust

Tony Gee and Partners (Asia) Limited

Top Joy Manufacturing Co Ltd

Treasure Land HKU Alumni Limited

TSL Foundation

Tsung Tsin Mission of Hong Kong

UA Cinema Circuit Ltd

UBS AG

The University of Auckland

The University of Hong Kong Dental Alumni Association
The University of Hong Kong Surveying Alumni Association
Vascular and Interventional Radiology Foundation

W Wing Yip and Brothers Foundation

Wai Kee Holdings Limited

Wang Weijen Architecture

Way In Network Australia Incorporation

Wing Ka Shing Limited

Wong's Kong King International (Holdings) Ltd

Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo

The World Community for Christian Meditation (Hong Kong)
Yayasan Iskandar

The Zubin Mahtani Gidumal Foundation Limited
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IN MEMORIAM iE B

HONORARY PATRON LEVEL

Mr Chan To Haan
Mr Chen Chien Hua James
*  DrcCheng Yu Tung
Mr Cheung Lun
Madam Chin Lan Hong
*  DrChow Yei Ching
Madame Christabel Chu Tsuk Lim
Professor lan Davies
Mr Lawrence Fok Kwong Man
Mrs Doris Fung Li Wai-Yin
*  Drthe Hon Hari N Harilela
*  DrStanley Ho
DrHo Tim
Ms Nancy Hui Cho-Hing
Mr Hui Hoy
*  Dr Hui Wai Haan
Lady Kadoorie
DrJames Z M Kung
Dr Peter CY Lee
DrSimon KY Lee
Mr Lee Man Ban
Dr Lee Shiu
Mrs Christina Lee
Mrs Lee Yig Big-Kwen
Mr Li Yiu Kwong David
*  MrLim Por Yen
*  DrDexter HC Man
*  Dr Mok Hing Yiu
Ms Mok Sau King
*  MrsEllaNg
Mr Peter H M Tai
Dr Tam Sai Kit
*  Dr Tam Wah Ching
Mr Edmund Tam Wing Fan
*  DrRobertYF Tam
*  DrTinKaPing
# Madame Madeline Tong Lai Sheung
Ms Tsang Wing Hing
*  MrWong Chue Meng
Mr Wong Hok Bun Francis
*  DrPhilip KH Wong
Ms Teresa Wong
*  Mr Leslie Wright
Dr Yu Chiu Kwong
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HONORARY PRESIDENT LEVEL

Dr Chan Sui Kau
* # DrRobin Y H Chan
*  Dr Cheng Yick Chi
Dr Edmund M T Cheung
Dr Chin Ping Chuen
Mr Chit-Kau Heung
Mr George King Yuen Vung
Mr Lam Tak Chi
Mr Lau Chor Tak
*  DrLee Quo-Wei
*  DrStephen W C Leung
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Mr Li Kui Wai

Dr Vincent Liu Lit Chung
Mr Loo Che Chin

Mrs Loo Wong Chien Hwa
Professor Lu Sin

Mr Ted Sun

HONORARY DIRECTOR LEVEL

Ms Chau Cheuk Wah

Dr Chiang Chen

Dr George W S Choa

Ms Betty Jamie Chung Yu Juen
Mrs Dorothy Collins

Dr Douglas Laing

Mr Lam Kin Ko

Mr Lee Kam Woon

Dr the Hon Leo Lee
Professor Saw Swee Hock
Mr Joseph Y M Shek

Mr Shum Choi Sang

Mrs So Chau Yim Ping

Dr Wilson T S Wang

Mr Wong Man Kit

Dr the Hon Woo Pak Chuen
Mr Yam Cheong Hung

HONORARY ADVISOR LEVEL

Mr Chiu Chung Tong
Madam Fong Tam Yuen Leung
Mrs Tessy Grove

Mr Ho Kai Cheong

Madam Hui Chan Ying Wah
Mr Kao Yoo Ming

Mr Liu Hao Tsing

Mr Ma Yip Seng

Mrs Ma Chan Wei Hing

Mr Miu Chuk Shing

Mrs Pong Hong Siu Chu
Professor Sir David Todd

Dr Tsui Tsin Tong

Dr Wong Bing Lai

VOTING MEMBER LEVEL

Dr Chiu Shin Chak

Mr Cho Yan-Chiu

Dr Chow Kwen Lim

Ir Dr Joseph M K Chow
Dr C C Choy

Mr Chung Kwok Kwong
Professor Sir Harry S Y Fang
Mr Bernard S K Fung
Mr Kam Kwan Ki

Mr Robert CY Kwan

Mr Lam Ki Yip

Mr Coils Lam Wai Chun
Ms Eunice Lam

Dr Lam Ying Ming
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

B BETER &

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG FOUNDATION
FOR EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND RESEARCH
(incorporated in Hong Kong with liability limited by guarantee)

OPINION

What we have audited

The financial statements of The University of Hong Kong Foundation for
Educational Development and Research (the “Foundation”) set out on
pages 74 to 103, which comprise:

the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2021;
the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

the statement of changes in fund balances for the year then
ended;

the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of
significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Foundation as at 30 June 2021, and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“"HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Foundation in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
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OTHER INFORMATION

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Report of the
Board of Directors, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to

report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for
assessing the Foundation'’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend
to liquidate the Foundation or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B 2B RS

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Foundation'’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Foundation

to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 28 January 2022
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

mEWmR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
BE—Z-_—-FXA=+tHLEFE

INCOME

Restricted donations

Wi

EEHEB R

2021 2020
HK$'000 HK$'000

662,548 1,318,919

Revenues from Schemes of SEEE WA
Cooperation Agreements
HKU Mortgage Loan Scheme with ERGIRITEWES
The Bank of East Asia Limited REZBEEFE 1 1
HKU Credit Card with The Bank of ERGIRITENHES
East Asia Limited REFHG 1,953 2,270
1,954 2,271
Revenues from Foundation activities HEFHWE
and campaigns 23 28
Rental income ez 216 216
Other income Hbug 444 432
665,185 1,321,866
EXPENDITURE ZH

Project allocations to The University

of Hong Kong

TEBREHM T BB

(679,774)  (1,336,103)

Foundation activities and campaigns HEe7F8 (3,343) (3,387)
Property management/other charges MEEE HitE A (10) (10)
B (1,339,500
Interest and investment gain Flemiz&E @ 0202026 000 93,287 16,011
Fair value gain/(loss) from EBiEREFZAFE
donated property Wiz (B518) 100 (800)
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) AND TOTAL REERR (BR)R
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS) Feis (B54E)
FOR THE YEAR 75,445 (2,423)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

HAFS R LR

AS AT 30 JUNE 2021
NZE-_—-FXA=1H

Note 2021 2020
i HK$'000 HK$'000
ASSETS &E
Non-current assets EREEE
Donated property EREET 7 6,800 6,700
Financial investments at amortised cost DU S5 A A DI BR Y BT IS 3R B 8 86,193 101,692
Financial assets at fair value through BAFES ABERN
profit or loss BIEEE 9 511,618 424,479
Other assets Hiv &= 398 758
605,009 533,629
Current assets RHEE
Financial investments at amortised cost LU S8 R AN B BR Y B IS 38 8 15,527 9,258
Interest and other receivables FIE R E b FEU R 1,343 1,383
Bank deposits with original maturity FRIHHBB=EAMN
over three months RITFEX 42,471 44,057
Cash and cash equivalents ReRERERES 11 = -
59,341 54,698
TOTAL ASSETS SR 664,350 588,327
GENERAL FUND AND RESERVES BEERGEE
General fund —RES 630,475 556,633
Operating reserve EIE R 32,766 31,163
TOTAL FUNDS e 663,241 587,796
LIABILITIES BfE
Current liabilities REa &
Accounts payable and accruals EEREBERESTER 39 39
Current account with The University BB REIRIER
of Hong Kong 10 1,070 492
TOTAL LIABILITIES HaE 1,109 531
TOTAL FUNDS AND LIABILITIES HESREE 664,350 588,327
On behalf of the Board of Directors
Rosie T.T.Young 15¥Z C.F.Lee - P2y

Chairman EEREE

Hong Kong, 28 January 2022
58 “E-"F-A=-+/\H

Deputy Chairman B EREIEE
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

EXEHRBHYR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
BE_Z_-FAA=tTHLHFE

General Operating
fund reserve Total
—BREL BERRE k]
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Balance at 1 July 2019 —E-NFLtA—Bz#&H% 562,227 27,992 590,219
Total comprehensive loss for the year KEEFZEER - (2,423) (2,423)
Inter-fund transfers EeB2EER (5,594) 5,594 -
Balance at 30 June 2020 —E-EFEANA=THEK
and 1 July 2020 —E-EF+HA—HZER 556,633 31,163 587,796
Total comprehensive income KEEZSKE
for the year - 75,445 75,445
Inter-fund transfers B2 EZER 73,842 (73,842) -
Balance at 30 June 2021 B —-FRA=+HZ%EE 630,475 32,766 663,241

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
HEaEnEsxR

FORTHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021
BE_ZE-_—F<A=1THLEE

2021
HK$’000

2020
HK$'000

Cash flows from operating activities BERBSZIHEEE
Surplus/(deficit) for the year REEREE(FE) 75,445 (2,423)
Adjustments for: FELTIER:
Fair value (gain)/loss from donated property EREET 2 ATE WS BiE (100) 800
Interest and investment gain FEREREREZ (93,287) (16,011)
Operating deficit before working capital changes ~ R BEEEESHEH KL HE (17,942) (17,634)
Decrease in interest and other receivables F B Rz L Ath FE Ut BR 2 i 2> 40 345
Decrease in other assets Hih&E 2@ 360 360
Decrease in accounts payable and accruals B ERIE 2R - (45)
Change in balance in current account with BRAREBARKEE
The University of Hong Kong 578 506
Net cash used in operating activities EETHTEAZFRS (16,964) (16,468)
Cash flows from investing activities BETRBZIRERE
Cash receipt from investment income REWZEFEFE 12,448 14,066
Decrease in bank deposits with original REBHBEBBA=@AN
maturity over three months RITERZHD 1,586 12,595
Purchase of investments in financial assets BEEAFETABRER
at fair value through profit or loss WETHEEE (124,606) (50,211)
Proceeds from disposal of financial oH 5 DU 8 R AR Bl BR
investments at amortised cost W IRE 9,230 48,360
Proceeds from disposal of investments in HERATETT ABRRN
financial assets at fair value through B EEMBRE
profit or loss 118,306 42,197
Purchase of financial investments at B8 B LU 85 PR AR B BR
amortised cost WETEIRE - (50,924)
Net cash generated from investing activities RETHEEZFRS 16,964 16,083
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents RERERIREZFEY - (385)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning FURERERRE
of the year - 385
Cash and cash equivalents at the end FRREREREAL (FHzE11)

of the year (note 11)

HKU FOUNDATION ANNUAL REPORT 2021/22



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SUAEIEN

AAF5 R R M R

The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational
Development and Research (the “Foundation”) was incorporated
on 7 March 1995 under the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance as
a company limited by guarantee. The principal activity of the
Foundation is that of fund-raising to enhance The University of
Hong Kong'’s standard of excellence in both teaching and
research.

Under the provisions of the Foundation’s Articles of Association,
every member shall, in the event of the Foundation being wound
up, contribute to the assets of the Foundation to the extent of
HK$100 as may be required. At 30 June 2021, the Foundation had
4,028 members.

The address of its registered office is G/F., Hung Hing Ying
Building, The University of Hong Kong, Pokfulam Road, Hong
Kong.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of

EBARBHMBARES(UTHBIAEE )
R—ANBEF=ZALHEREBQIARGIR
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K o
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Tt NE-
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LERBHT -

EEREHBR
BRBEHALN - EEEH TR IR

1. GENERAL 1. B8 2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

a) Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Foundation’s
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements, are
disclosed in Note 5.

i) The adoption of amendments to existing
standards
The Foundation has adopted the following
amendments to existing standards which are relevant
to the Foundation'’s operations and are mandatory for
the financial year ended 30 June 2021:

HKAS 1 and HKAS 8 (Amendments)

Definition of Material

2. IXEEFBEXRE)
a) IR
B E BB I B B 3R
RETEAETHREHHE B
BEERFEEARESEHIEN
B T2 R 1T 1 EL B o 3% TR 8 1 4 B
REEER N NSRS
BREEABRAEE 0 ¥R
HHEEE -

) IRMEERMBREER
H-E--FXA=Z+HFE"

ESRMTIEARBZERZE
1EeR B B s 2 Al

EBETERE 1 (B K
BB ERE 8 (BF])

BEANES
the financial statements of the Foundation are set out below. ERNERER B RFEHITEHRRE . N
. . . E%EW\E@FEF A R HKFRS 3 (Amendments) BRI ELERZE 358 (185])
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years IRz EESHECRRIINOT ¢
Definition of a Business EBENESR

presented, unless otherwise stated.

a) Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Foundation have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”").

The financial statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis and under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of donated property and
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

a) fEHIEE
BB RTDBREBESTMLSHE
2B BN BRELED (BHHER D
Bm o

RMBHRDBREFECEREEM
BERAERS - L EREET
REATEFABZERNVBEEZ
DFEEMMELET] -

Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting 2018
Revised Conceptual Framework for

Financial Reporting

HKAS 39, HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 9 (Amendments)

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — Phase 1

The adoption of the amendments to existing
standards has no significant impact on the

BB E 2 BSRE 2018
BRI BRE 2B KRB

BRETHERE 3958 (BFT)
BRMBREERE 7R
(1B7T) KRB B MRS %R
ELLACCHD
BEERRNE —F—HR

FESHRMLECERGBRE
ERNWEHARES 2 BRI

Foundation’s results and financial position or any RREREMERTE  NEE
substantial changes in the Foundation’s accounting BARES CEHRERBEME
policies. KEH) o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B PR A Yt

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 2. FE®:tH (1) 2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 2. FEZFBUR (%)
a) Basis of preparation (Continued) a) IREIEEE) a)  Basis of preparation (Continued) a) fRHEIEE ()
ii)  New standard, amendments and improvement to i) ERERMFET CEXMBR ii)  New standard, amendments and improvement to i) ERERFET SEXABR
existing standards and interpretations that are AR RRE existing standards and interpretations that are HEAIRRE(E)
not yet effective not yet effective (Continued)
The Foundation has not early applied the following RES I ARBRIKMULT K
new standard, amendments to existing standards and A BEMMEREENRR Effective for ]|
interpretations that have been issued but are not yet 2 accounting BH#
effective:

gz

wit

periods

beginning

RT3

Effective for

on or after

accounting BH
periods HLlEZ HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (Amendments) To be BBRBREEL HRE
beginning &t Sale and Contribution of Assets determined E105FREBEFER
on or after EEEN between an Investor and its Associate EPETACEHD
or Joint Venture REZREBELESR
Annual Improvement Projects 1 January 2022 EENERTE —E-CF sEpoEYy
Annual Improvements 2018-2020 Cycle 2018 F £ 2020F —A—H sEbED TS
BRFREE HKFRS 16 (Amendments) 1 April 2021 BERMBREER —EC--F
HKAS 1 (Amendments) 1 January 2023 EREIEAR IR B) —F==F COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions %1655 (1B5]) mA—A
Classification of Liabilities as SELBARY —A—H EERTREEEE
Current or Non-Current SEIFRPEE HeES
HKAS 16 (Amendments) 1 January 2022 BREHRAR R =5 HKFRS 17 1 January 2023 ERMBHERAUE 7S —S-=4
Proceeds before Intended Use RERBANFAEHE —A-H Insurance Contracts BBAL —A—-R
HKAS 37 (Amendments) 1 January 2022 BREHRARIRE) =2 =25 HKFRS 17 (Amendments) 1 January 2023 BB REER “E-ZF
Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling EBREEN —ETERH —A—H Amendments to Insurance Contracts 5175 (f537) —A-§
a Contract KB RBAYEEEET
HKFRS 3 (Amendments) 1 January 2022 BEIEREER —E-CF HK-Int 5 (2020) 1 January 2023 EBREE 5% 2020 —E-=k
Reference to the Conceptual Framework EXLACHD) —A-H Classification by the Borrower of HEEEN2S —A-R
HBSEROSIA a Term Loan that Contains a Repayment BRAHBEREREER
HKFRS 4 (Amendments) 1 January 2023 BRUHREER g - on Demand Clause B ERE SN E
Expiry Date of the Deferral Approach Fas(B) ~A-H Accounting Guidelines 5 (Revised) 1 January 2022 EiHEEIE S (KBF) —B==F
TRANIER A Merger Accounting for Common HEEZEHEHHH —-B-H
HKFRS 4, HKFRS 7, HKFRS 9, HKFRS 16and 1 January 2021 EANBRELREIR —F=—-F Control Combinations Apt@tt
HKAS 39 (Amendments) BRI BEREER —A—H
Interest Rate Benchmark Reform — EVEACHIRE ) Management has already commenced an assessment EEECRARTEULHT B
Phase 2 KRR ES % - of the likely impact of adopting the above new BRI BRELARBBEAE
E e standard, amendments to existing standards and SHBRR2EEFELTML B
B improvements and interpretations on the BRERARGEM LRSI ERHR
Foundation’s financial statements and is not yet in a BEBENMBERRNERE
B (BT A= position to state whether substantial changes in EREE ML o

BEYNE —F-BR

accounting policies and presentation of the financial

statements will result.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R T

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

b)

<)

Donated property

Donated property is an investment property held for long-
term rental yields and is not occupied by the Foundation.
Investment property is carried at fair value, representing
estimated open market value determined at each reporting
date by the Directors with reference to independent
qualified valuer’s valuation. The market value of the
donated property is derived using the income capitalisation
method. Changes in fair values are recorded in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Foundation and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the statement of comprehensive income

during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Financial assets

i) Classification
The Foundation classifies its financial investments
and other financial assets either those to be measured
subsequently at fair value through profit or loss, or
those to be measured at amortised cost. The
classification depends on the Foundation’s business
model for managing the financial investments and
other financial assets and the contractual terms of the
cash flows.

The Foundation reclassifies debt investments when
and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

) Financial assets (Continued)

i)

i)

Classification (Continued)

Financial assets at amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash
flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at
amortised cost. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than 12 months after the
end of reporting period. These are classified as non-
current assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
financial assets which are managed in accordance
with internal documented risk management
guidelines or investment strategy provided by the
Foundation’s key management personnel. Assets in
this category are stated at fair value. Assets in this
category are classified as current assets if expected to
be settled within 12 months; otherwise, they are
classified as non-current.

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of investments are
recognised on the trade-date — the date on which
the Foundation commits to purchase or sell the
assets. Investments are initially recognised at fair
value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are
initially recognised at fair value, and transaction costs
are expensed in the statement of comprehensive
income. Financial assets are derecognised when the
rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the
Foundation has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership. Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently carried
at fair value.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R T

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

c) Financial assets (Continued)

ii)

iii)

Recognition and measurement (Continued)
Interest income from financial assets at amortised
cost is included in finance income using the effective
interest rate method. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition is recognised directly in profit or loss
and presented in other gains/(losses), together with
foreign exchange gains and losses. Impairment losses
are presented as separate line item in the statement
of comprehensive income.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of the “financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss” category were presented in the statement of
comprehensive income within “interest and
investment gain” in the period in which they arose.
Dividend income from designated financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss was recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income as part of
“interest and investment gain” when the Foundation’s
right to receive payments was established.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the statement of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future
events and must be enforceable in the normal course
of business and in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy of the Foundation.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

) Financial assets (Continued)

iv)

Impairment of financial assets

The Foundation assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired.
A financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss
event (or events) has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or group of
financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that
the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the probability that
they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, and where observable data indicate
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

The Foundation assesses on a forward looking basis
the expected credit losses associated with its debt
instruments carried at amortised cost. The
impairment methodology applied depends on
whether there has been a significant increase in credit
risk.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR R MY RE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

<)

d)

e)

Financial assets (Continued)

iv) Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
Impairment on financial assets measured at amortised
cost other than accounts receivables is measured as
either 12- month expected credit losses or lifetime
expected credit losses, depending on whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition. If a significant increase in credit
risk of a receivable has occurred since initial
recognition, then impairment is measured as lifetime
expected credit loss.

When there is a significant increase in credit risk or
the receivables are not settled in accordance with the
terms stipulated in the agreements, management
considers these receivables as underperforming or
non-performing and impairment is measured as

lifetime expected credit loss.

When management considers that there is no
reasonable expectation of recovery, the financial
assets measured at amortised cost will be written off.

Cash and cash equivalents

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and
other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when there is a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Where a provision is expected to be reimbursed,
the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset but

only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

e)

f)

g)

Provisions (Continued)

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific
to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to

passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Leases

Lease income from operating leases where the Foundation
is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight-line basis
over the lease term. Initial direct costs incurred in obtaining
an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the
underlying asset and recognised as expense over the lease
term on the same basis as lease income. The respective
leased assets are included in the statement of financial
position based on their nature.

Foreign currencies translation

i) Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements of the
Foundation are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the
Foundation operates (“the functional currency”). The
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HK dollar”), which is the Foundation’s

functional and presentation currency.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PRI M T

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

g) Foreign currencies translation (Continued)

ii)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions or valuation
where items are re-measured. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in

the statement of comprehensive income.

h) General fund and reserves

i)

ii)

General fund

The general fund represents a capital fund which is
maintained for the long- term growth of the
Foundation. The income generated from the capital
fund will be used to support the Foundation’s
activities. The general fund is not distributable to
members.

Operating reserve

The operating reserve represents restricted funds that
are expected to be allocated to The University of
Hong Kong for educational development and
research activities in the short to medium term. The
operating reserve is not distributable to members.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

i) Recognition of income

1)

2)

3)

Interest and investment gain

Interest income is recognised using the effective
interest method, taking into account the principal
amounts outstanding and the effective interest rates
applicable.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Realised and unrealised gains or losses are recognised
in accordance with note 2(c).

Donations

Donations are recognised as income in the statement
of comprehensive income when there is reasonable
assurance that the Foundation will comply with the
conditions attaching with the donation and that
donations will be received. Outstanding pledges are
not recognised as income unless a legal obligation on
the donor is established by the Foundation.

Revenues from schemes of cooperation
agreements
Revenues from schemes of cooperation agreements

are recognised on an accrual basis.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P ERARM

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

a)

Financial risk factors

The Foundation'’s activities expose it to a variety of financial

risks: market risk (including foreign exchange risk, price risk

and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The

Foundation’s overall risk management programme focuses

on controlling the impact arising from unpredictability of

financial markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse

effects on the Foundation'’s financial performance.

Market Risk

Market risk represents the risk that the value of
financial assets will decrease as a result of movements
in market variables such as stock prices, interest rates
and foreign exchange rates. The Foundation is
exposed to market risk mainly through the
investments it holds. The Foundation’s investments
mainly comprise equities, debt securities, pooled
funds and time deposits.

The investment principle of the Foundation is to
invest prudently in order to preserve capital and
achieve optimal risk diversification while generating
the required return and liquidity. The Foundation
employs reputable third party investment managers
to manage a proportion of its investments. Other
financial assets are managed by the Foundation.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)
Market Risk (Continued)

i)

(1)

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk represents the risk that
the value of financial assets will decrease as a
result of falling foreign exchange rates against
the Hong Kong dollar. For overseas
investments, a significant portion is
denominated in the United States dollar to
which the Hong Kong dollar is pegged. The
exposure arising from the United States dollar
is not significant.

At 30 June 2021, the percentage of financial
assets denominated in different currencies to
total financial assets of the Foundation are as

follows:

N ... P
Hong Kong dollar 44% 45%
United States dollar 51% 51%
Others 5% 4%
Total 100% 100%

The Foundation’s financial assets includes
financial investments at amortised cost,
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, interest and other receivables, bank
deposits and cash and cash equivalents. The
Foundation does not have material financial
liabilities denominated in foreign currency and
considers the related foreign exchange risk
immaterial.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R T

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)
Market Risk (Continued)

i)

(2)

Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the value of
investments will decrease as a result of falling
market prices. The Foundation is exposed to
equity and fund price risk. Equity and fund price
risk is managed by diversification of
investments through asset allocation limits for
different markets, sectors and individual stocks.
A small portion of equities are authorised to be
invested in emerging markets. The exposures
to key markets are represented by the
exposures to local and foreign currencies listed
above. Short selling in equity securities is not
allowed.

At 30 June 2021, if the prices of the respective
equity and fund investments had been 10%
higher/lower, with all other variables held
constant, the Foundation’s surplus for the year
would have increased/decreased by
approximately HK$40 million (2020: decreased/
increased the Foundation’s deficit by
approximately HK$32 million).

The Foundation is not exposed to commodity
price risk.
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)
Market Risk (Continued)

i)

(3)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value and
future cash flows of interest bearing
instruments will decrease as a result of change
in interest rate. The Foundation invests a
substantial amount of fixed rate debt securities
and bank deposits. The Foundation's interest
income and operating cash flows vary with
changes in market interest rates.

The Foundation’s interest rate risk arises
primarily from debt securities and bank
deposits. Bank deposits expose the Foundation
to cash flow interest rate risk. Interest income
will decrease as a result of a decrease in deposit
interest rate. Fixed rate debt securities expose
the Foundation to fair value interest rate risk.
Value of fixed rate debt securities will drop
when market interest rates increase.

The Foundation manages its cash flow interest
rate risk and fair value interest rate risk by
maintaining an appropriate mix of fixed rate
debt securities and bank deposits.

At 30 June 2021, it is estimated that a general
increase/decrease of 25 basis points in bank
deposit interest rate, with all other variables
held constant, would have increased/decreased
the Foundation’s surplus for the year by
approximately HKS 0.1 million (2020:
decreased/increased the Foundation’s deficit
by approximately HK$0.1 million). This analysis
has been determined assuming that the change
in interest rates had occurred at the end of each
reporting period and had been applied to the
bank deposits in existence at that date, with an
assumption that fixed term instruments which
expire during the next reporting period will be
rolled over at the expiry of that term at the new
market rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR R MY RE

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

a)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

ii)

Credit risk

The Foundation’s exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying value of bank deposits,
interest and other receivables, and debt securities.

The exposure limits to financial institutions are set
according to the deposits base, capital base and the
credit rating of the institutions. The credit risk on
liquid funds and financial instruments is limited
because the counterparties have good credit standing
and there is no concentration in any particular bank.
All financial investments at amortised cost are of

investment grade.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
statement of financial position.

The Foundation has three types of financial assets
that are subject to the expected credit loss model,
including bank deposits, interest and other
receivables and debt investments carried at
amortised cost. While cash and bank balances are also
subject to the impairment requirements of HKFRS 9,
the credit risk on cash and bank balances are limited
because the counterparties are banks with high credit
rating and any identified impairment loss was
immaterial.

Debt Investments

All of the Foundation’s debt investments at amortised
cost are considered to have low credit risk, and the
loss allowance recognised during the year was
therefore limited to 12 months expected losses.
Management consider ‘low credit risk’ for most of the
listed bonds with an investment grade credit rating
with at least one major rating agency.
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BEEMNREECRRT SEMHK
BEMAZ2REEERR

AESHE-BIMBEEABITA
HEEBERN  BERTHE
Mo FEREMEWARR ZH#HE
AR EBRE - BRERR
THRETFBEEBMBREE
Az RERR  RHNE
U REESEEFRMORT - &
HEERRERKCEB ZAE
BRI AEK ©

BEHRE

ARE S 1R DA 8 R AT R 2 B 3%
BENEZMEEBRETEKR
REERBERE  ELRFARE
RZEEREERR2EARNZ
AHEE EEERAKRES L
mEFZ[EEERR]ZDH
—REBZAREBIEARE
M2 ISETFR -

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

a)

b)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

iii)  Liquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash, ensuring availability of
funding through an adequate amount of bank
balances and cash and marketable securities.

Financial liabilities which are expected to mature
within one year have been classified under current
liabilities. For financial liabilities with expected
maturity over one year, they are classified as non-
current liabilities and the maturity of the main items
have been detailed in the notes to accounts.

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses the Foundation’s financial
instruments carried at fair value as at 30 June 2021 by level
of inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair
value. Such inputs are categorised into three levels within a
fair value hierarchy as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical financial instruments.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within
level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,
either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that
is, derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based
on observable market data (that is unobservable
inputs).

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR

3. HUBEIEERE(E)
a) MBEKREE(E)
i) WENEEERE
EENRBE SRR EREER
ZRWES ZREERNEE
HRTERNBESREEEFU
RHEES -

BEEENIBAEE—FH
w AEREREIEARDE
- wREINHABE—F5
HEBRAMARRBEE EE
ZFRBEEEH A CFMRNE
RARRE

b) AF{EMHKE
THRAABRBEFEIABENMGE
ERMPRERINBANER 2
WARER-ZE--FXA=1HE
RABEARNESRITE - ELBA
BERAABERABEARAZRE

A&pl: HEEE T BEAFRT SR
B (RERE) -

B2 BRT E-BAIRENREN
ZEESEENTBEBIEN
Hiswm A - of HEE (BFI0
B1%) R (BREEK) -

Apl3 BEEMBBLFRETHED

SHENEA (FETHEER
A) e
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

b)

Fair value estimation (Continued)

The fair values of financial instruments traded in active
markets are based on quoted market prices at the end of
each reporting period. A market is regarded as active if
quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or
regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and
regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length
basis. The quoted market price used for financial assets held
by the Foundation is the current bid prices. These
instruments are included in level 1.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in
an active market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives)
is determined by using valuation techniques. These
valuation techniques maximise the use of observable
market data where it is available and rely as little as possible
on entity specific estimates. If all significant inputs required
to fair value an instrument are observable the instrument is
included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on
observable market data, the instrument is included in level
3.

3. MBERERR)

b)

AF{EEE ()
EERHSEENESRITANQFE
ERBESEHREBRATERETIRK
EREVHNSNEMRISZRZ M
ReE - KL FRAL EERSE
EREEREESE MAEREAE
BRAFRGERZETHNEBRNERD
SRS BETHERERER K
ESRANEREENTSHRERE
REARE HWETAWEEEE 1R
Bl e

REAERTSEENTHTA (fiu
SIMTETR) MR ABERNRAMER
WEE - HERNEENATEED
SBE(WA)  BELRBEIRNSE
EffGt e I EERMTANDIAEE
FENMEERER AR TEHEE -
AIZEMTAIIAZE 2RE] -

M—ERZAEABALIFRETE
EMSEE  AZEMITAIIAEIR
Bl e

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

b)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BA SRR YRE

3. HBERER(R)

Fair value estimation (Continued) b) AFEMGME ()
The following table presents the Foundation’s financial THBEREAESUAFETENS
investments that were measured at fair value: BE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
&A 52 |53 by
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
At 30 June 2021 —E--FXA=1+H
Listed equity securities EHREFRS 80,400 - - 80,400
Listed debt securities EHES 88,518 3,380 - 91,898
Listed pool funds rtHES 146,821 - - 146,821
Unlisted pool funds FEHES 174,117 - - 174,117
Cash, deposits and others under REAEHHRE -
investment portfolios FERRkEA 9,474 - 8,908 18,382
499,330 3,380 8,908 511,618

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Al &5l 2 & 5l3 #ct
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

At 30 June 2020 —E-EFXA=TH
Listed equity securities EHRERS 72,674 - - 72,674
Listed debt securities twES 86,569 3,671 - 90,240
Listed pool funds tHES 107,033 - - 107,033
Unlisted pool funds FLEHES 136,398 - - 136,398

Cash, deposits and others under REAEFHRE -

investment portfolios R EHAM 8,539 - 9,595 18,134
411,213 3,671 9,595 424,479

During the year, there were no transfers of the financial
investments between Level 1 and Level 2 fair value
hierarchy classifications.

RAEFR  RE1RBIEE2RFINL
FEAERNI BB ESRIRE
B
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P ERARM

3.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED) 3. WMHEREEE(H)
b) Fair value estimation (Continued) b) AFEMGE(E
The movements of the balance of financial investments REEIRANBAESEITFENSH
measured at fair value based on Level 3 were as follows: REEHRESHWOT ¢

2021 2020
HK$'000 HK$'000
Opening balance RELD 9,595 8,937
Total (loss)/gain recognised in Statement EHEEWREERNDFE
of Comprehensive Income (E8), W= (687) 658
Closing Balance RER 8,908 9,595
4. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT 4. EBXEHE
The Foundation’s objective of capital management is to safeguard AEEHNERAEERERRELRESERED
the Foundation’s ability to continue as a going concern to provide BERE  LUXEEBRERESSEHER
support to The University of Hong Kong to develop tertiary RHFF -

education and research.

FESHEERERNECANLEDNER
BRREEAEA SR LAARRER -

The Foundation manages its capital structure and makes
adjustment to it in light of changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of its activities.

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 5. FEEFHESHRFVE
JUDGEMENTS
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are HEETAEHWMATTNHE DRBEBREL
BREMEZ  SEHARELHEGEBRHY

expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable HAZE o

based on historical experience and other factors, including

under the circumstances.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (CONTINUED)

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable

under the circumstances.

The Foundation makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are addressed below:

a) Property valuation

In arriving at the fair value of the properties, which is
determined by using the income capitalisation method, the
Foundation has to make assumptions that are mainly based
on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting
period. Should these assumptions and estimates change, or
not be met, the valuation as adopted in the financial
statements will be affected.

b)  Valuation of investments
The fair values of financial instruments traded in active
markets are based on quoted bid prices at the end of each
reporting period.

The fair values of financial instruments that are not traded
in an active market, which include unlisted pooled fund are
determined with reference to quoted market price provided
by the fund managers which may use established valuation
techniques to ascertain the price.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB ERAR P RE

FEEHEET R HE ()

SRV MR BV ST A A B RSB AR
BREHMEER  BEHRKELHSERRLY

FEESHNARRGERETNERR - BEER
Sz a8t BRFRMERER - FE
RERAEET EMRFENEERSEER
EFHERFR 2 AT RAEFRNT

a) MEMHE
FESRESEREHARNTHERR -
U mERE B ERENRES L&
EMERXIFE - BUELEBRER MG
BFEE  ITWHE - MBHRERN
HESRIZE -

b) REME
EERTSEENSMIACQATE
RIBESEBREBROTSHREIIR

REERTSEENERITAZAF
BERE WFLHEE HOAFEZ
ZESKEMREHNESER  kE
TERTREEENGEERMETE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B

INTEREST AND INVESTMENT GAIN

6.

IR Rz B

2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$'000

Interest income F 2 W=

— Bank deposits — RITER 223 1,427

— Financial investments at amortised cost — LU B R AT BRIV BT IS IR E 3,482 3,363
Net realised and unrealised gain and BAFESNERRMMEEE

investment income on financial assets ZEERREKRSHEEN

at fair value through profit or loss: RIgEUDS:

— Investment income —RERZ 8,100 8,718

— Net realized/unrealized investment gain — B/ ABRFEF 81,205 3,544
Exchange gain/(loss), net v iRz Bl (B518) 277 (1,041)

93,287 16,011

DONATED PROPERTY

7.

EiRgET

2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$'000

At the beginning of the year REA 6,700 7,500
Fair value gain/(loss) NFEWRR(EE) 100 (800)
At the end of the year RER 6,800 6,700

The donated property is held under a long lease in Hong Kong

and has been revalued as at 30 June 2021 by the Directors with

reference to an independent qualified valuer’s valuation based on

the income capitalisation method.

At 30 June 2021, capitalisation rates of 2.5% to 3.5% (2020: 2.5%
to 3.5%) are used in the income capitalisation method. Prevailing

market rents are estimated based on recent lettings within the

property as well as other comparable properties within the same

district.

The deed of gift was assigned on 6 April 2000 under the category

of restricted donations.

BREFESBURMRNER - E3CE2
REBNSERMLEMRBREERCTEN
HESBERFHEEE-_F-_—F A=1
ANAFEER -

R-ZBE-—FXA=1+8 - AUKEERL
FEMNERMELEEB25% E3.5% (ZFE-F
F125%F35%) c BITMBHESRELRY
¥R EMBEETEL YN BRAKRR
MmiEHE -

BRZIVNER-ZZZTFNAXNRERLE
ERMIEE o

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8. FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS AT AMORTISED COST 8.

BA SRR YRE

VAR A S BRI R 5 4R B

2021 2020
HK$’000 HK$'000

Debt securities at amortised cost

&% REHEAAR

— Listed — Lt 66,204 75,270
— Unlisted — 3kt 35,516 35,680
101,720 110,950
Current portion BN 15,527 9,258
Non-current portion IERB B4 86,193 101,692
101,720 110,950

9. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 9. RAFEANERIRNHBEEE

PROFIT ORLOSS

2021 2020
HK$'000 HK$'000

Listed equity securities tRREES 80,400 72,674
Listed debt securities EhES 91,898 90,240
Listed pool funds rtHES 146,821 107,033
Unlisted pool funds FLEmES 174,117 136,398
Cash, deposits and others under REHAESTHRE -
investment portfolios FRRHA 18,382 18,134
511,618 424,479
Non-current portion FRmE DD 511,618 424,479
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
P ERARM

10. CURRENT ACCOUNT WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF 10. EFEXKBHERIR

11.

12.

HONG KONG
The current account with The University of Hong Kong is BEBRBARKUBEREN  LAEIKHE
denominated in Hong Kong dollars, unsecured, interest free and REREEBRMNEANEE -

repayable on demand.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1. RERZERRE
2021 2020
HK$'000 HK$'000
Cash at bank R1T4EER - -
Short-term bank deposits ySEEEE = -
DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 12. EE:

The following disclosures are made pursuant to section 383(1)(a) LTHEEDIRBEB(ATEH) (5
NRE-T=BE)E=ZBNT=KE-@QFE®N
BRABD(KEEEFNZER) R (5
ANEZTZGERE)E-EMAMAES :

to (f) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) and Parts
2 to 4 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits
of Directors) Regulation (Cap. 622G):

During the year, no emoluments, retirement benefits, payments

FEEMEEEIBREAESEHAMNES R
HEF  RRULESRBIARERRHEE

or benefits in respect of termination of directors’ services were

paid or made, directly or indirectly, to the directors; nor are any FHEMNEARBE(ZEZEFE  |E) o &
payable (2020: Nil). No consideration was provided to or MENIEHEEREMATFE=EREEW
receivable by third parties for making available directors’ services NREB(ZE-ZZF 1 H#) -

(2020: Nil).

There are no loans, quasi-loans or other dealings in favour of MENES  FEoSit s ABENEE
ERFLHER BUBRIUEBZZAN
HURG(ZE_ZTF 1 &) -

directors of the Foundation and of a holding company of the
Foundation, their controlled bodies corporate and connected
entities (2020: None).

During the year and at the year end, no director of the Foundation REERNAER  NESWESITEMHE
FEEZREMAEE EETERIERAE
HAEREARRZCERRS - ZHHEME
(ZZ22FF 1 8) -

= —

had or has a material interest, directly or indirectly, in any
significant transactions, arrangements and contracts in relation to
the Foundation’s business to which the Foundation was or is a
party (2020: None).

13.

14.

15.

TAXATION
The Foundation has been granted exemption from Hong Kong
profits tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

AUDIT FEE
PricewaterhouseCoopers is the honorary auditor of the
Foundation and does not charge a fee for their services.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements set out on pages 74 to 103 were
approved by the Board of Directors on 28 January 2022.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

13.

14.

15.

BB ERAR P RE

BiIR
RIETBHBROHENT A ESTER
RBMEBREH

=HER
BORKESTMEBARAESHRES
AR AW ELZER -

YRR ES

EFERERBZF—A=-+N\B%ES
JTAEZEE 103 B 2IHIEREK -
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JOIN THE HKU FAMILY
A B ER DO 7 K R BE

HKU FOUNDATION

The University of Hong Kong (“HKU"), established in 1911 by Ordinance,
is the oldest tertiary institution in Hong Kong. As the leading university
in Asia today, it comprises the Graduate School and ten Faculties:
Architecture, Arts, Business and Economics, Dentistry, Education,
Engineering, Law, Medicine, Science, and Social Sciences.

The University of Hong Kong Foundation for Educational Development
and Research (“HKU Foundation”) was launched in 1995 as a charitable
organisation with the primary aim to support the University's
advancement. The HKU Foundation comprises individual and corporate
benefactors who share the mission of the University. HKU Foundation
members are an important part of the University Family.

Since its inception, the HKU Foundation has supported a host of
projects in various areas through its investment income, with an aim of
benefitting local as well as global communities. Donations to the
University can also be designated for specific projects or units in
accordance with the benefactors’ wishes. These contributions can
support the funding of academic research, scholarships, bursaries and
development projects.

A Board of Directors is responsible for the fund administration, while
allocation is conducted through an annual Seed Grants exercise. The
University’'s Development & Alumni Affairs Office serves as the
Secretariat of the HKU Foundation.

CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP &35 5|

Honorary Patron RESR
Honorary President FEER
Honorary Director 2EES
Honorary Advisor FEFER
Voting Member HREs
Senior Member &EREE
Ordinary Member ZBEEE

Memberships are for life and donations are cumulative.

FERKAS  BRAURME -

MEMBERSHIP PRIVILEGES

. Individuals joining at the Senior Member level or above will receive
special recognition on an Honour Roll on the University campus

. Special invitations to social, fellowship and business functions
organised exclusively for Foundation members

. Invitations to official University events, ceremonies, and University

Museum and Art Gallery exhibitions

. Priority seating at selected University events including lectures,
seminars, forums and concerts

. Special membership of the University’s Senior Common Room,
the HKU Libraries and the Centre for Sports and Exercise

. Associate Membership of the Hong Kong University Alumni
Association (HKUAA), subject to the approval by the Association

. Regular e-Newsletter about Foundation-related activities and
regular copies of University magazines

. Corporate members will be entitled to the same benefits and
privileges as individual members

FEXBES
BEBRB(BRDR-—N——F8R > EXBE
SREANSEEF - FRBMERKE - B
BREMESRNEEE X2 KERIHER
FE-HE IR AR BE HENLEN
BEHESE -

BEBRBHMBERES(BAEZ IR-ANEA
FRUBFEFNERE  SEFBAZERE 8
RESEETIRAREE B EI S A EA RS -
EBAREEEN—EMD

BAREEBMIMURE  LRERZEBZEEHE
NAREIEE  HEZER R 2HUEE - KEff
SHERTAIRBERESRFEEERE  BESW
MR RPBESMBRIAE -

BAESHAKREEREE AYBRASE
FRESHSHBET  BRRRREBHHS
KESWBRE -

DONATION 85K (HKS #&EHS)

$5,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$200,000

$100,000

$20,000

Voting Members and above have full voting rights

HERSERULBERER
EEH#R
. EREEWRUL  BBFIRRANLEE

- BRHFERESEETHC REEEHED

- EBRBFEREAEIMAED  BEEAXEXM
BYERES
- BEBEHELEE SEEERTREZS

- BAEBEMES  BEEEREHP LR
288K
- BBAERASMEBEESER(HRAKEEL)

=

- TEHERESEDBEAREPRFTERZNY

- HESEHEMAASEZFHEREERER

o Support the University

Area of Support XiF#ilE .

(Unless otherwise specified, donations will be allocated to General University Support. SNE T RERPXRIGEHRE - BREEBIEIF—RAEAZE )

Faculties 23

Architecture EE2

Arts X207

Business and Economics &£ & 2%

Dentistry ZFB8E35%

Education 5 &k

Engineering TT2E3%

Law A2 E R

Li Ka Shing Faculty of Medicine Z 235220k
Science ¥EEpR

Social Sciences 2RI 2 &R

O0O0O00O0OOOO

General Support to the University K2R R —KAR

O President and Vice-Chancellor's Development Fund

RRERES

Allocated at the President and Vice-Chancellor’s discretion for
educational development & research.
HAREBESRELRERRRAR AR

For a particular department, unit or programme, please specify:
BERIBZ - BUER - FaEH -

Ways of Giving 87 7% ’

By Cheque A EiE

I/ Our Organisation* would like to make a donation ¥ / AR#E*FEE

in the amount of (HK$) !
BESE (BES)

(if in other currency, please specify EAh &% - EzE8H)

Please make a crossed cheque payable to “The University of Hong Kong” Sz Z3aeB55 AR A B EHEAE

Cheque no.

Issuing bank

X RIS RITER

Online Giving #8 L8

o

= Monthly donations via credit card are welcome #ilERfER<8A1BH

= Please visit 7&%I% www.giving.hku.hk/donatenow

Giving from Canada, the United Kingdom and the United States & X - #E R XEHBXK

Tax deductible IR A EFHER .

B Canada: Please use cheques (or credit cards for online giving at the link above) issued by Canadian banks, and provide your full
name and address in Canada. MEX: FFUMERBITHEBRNIZBR S ERAFETRLER)  LRHEZERMEK MY

® UK Friends of HKU A %R 2 & ukfriends.hku.hk
= US Friends of HKU 8 X 3%El 2 & usfriends.hku.hk

Contact Us Bf#E 3 1M

Tel £5: (852) 3917 1729

E-mail EE: giving@hku.hk

Fax &H.: (852) 2517 6351


www.giving.hku.hk/donatenow
http://ukfriends.hku.hk
http://usfriends.hku.hk

Personal Information 18 A & %} ’

Please fill in this form in BLOCK LETTERS for data processing. f0LAZ AR RE » F5FEHIER ©
lam#2 () anindividual donor {BAEH%E () acorporate donor #E#EHE
Title #38: (OMrsx (OMrsAx (O)Mskx () Other Ht: Chinese Name A3 #4:

Name in English %X #%:

HIER 2 i £
(as shown on HKID/passport 5 /&R £ > %) Surname HEEE Given Name &2

Company/Organisation 2 B/ & 78:

Name for issuing receipt 87U 4E:
(if different from above N} A [E)

Contact Address B##&thilt:

(Home 1X%8 / Business’2A &)

Contact E-mail B#&EE: Contact No.EFE IR 15:
(Home {X% / Business A& / Mobile F1&)

Email for receiving electronic donation receipt WEE 7 Y15 = EE:
(if different from above 4N 37 =)

() U/ Our Organisation* prefer a printed donation receipt 3/ Zs##&* 7 2 WAV R KB EN A

For HKU Alumni, please provide the following information to facilitate record management:

i BBARE » FREUATENABCREE:

Faculty/Degree/Year: Fi/B2 /S 4/ 545

() 1/ our Organisation* would like to remain anonymous for this donation H/ Z###*% 2 LR & K S D ELLIER

(The University respects the preference of donors who do not wish to have their identity published or made generally known. However, the donor’s necessary details
shall be made known to the University for record. B RZLEER/RATRLAHEFZER » REFRNZBAAERREEBRZLEER <)

*Please delete as appropriate.

The University of Hong Kong would like to keep you informed of the University’s news and activities. All the data provided by you will be treated as strictly confidential and
the data will be used for maintaining contact, updating you with the latest developments of the University, and the provision of information, e.g. University news, activities,
giving initiatives, courses and programmes. The University will not disclose any personal information to external bodies unless you have been informed or the University

is required to do so by law. If you do not wish to receive the above information from us in the future, please let us know at daao@hku.hk.

BEABFZEALRURMBINEEREDEN - ERHNEMEBERE - ASRFEREBERBNERAZHER - SINRFEE &8 - BEE - RiEE -
BORRERSD  EABIENRER - AETERRIMEBEZEOEMEAER - MEFREE) LHET - FFEHZEdaao@hku.hkBHIFE

Signature % &: Date HA:

Send completed form to X[EX#& ‘

To: Development & Alumni Affairs Office B BRBKRE
The University of Hong Kong BRRRREEER
G/F, Hung Hing Ying Building, Pokfulam, Hong Kong ERERMBRBARBAER BT

! Receipts will be issued for donations of HK$100 or above for tax deduction purposes. Donations received by The University of Hong Kong
are exempt from tax under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.
BREWEBE —FuRAL - R ERXIE - RIE BBRED BNT\R - BHEBRBHIBRARFNH

HKUF/AR/2021

Honorary Auditor

SREZBIET

Company Secretary
ATRE

Executive Director

4R

Compliance Officer

BT

PricewaterhouseCoopers
BEBKBE RN RS

Tony Lo 4R
Director of Finance 8% & &

Bernadette Tsui % sk
Associate Vice-President
(Development & Alumni Affairs)
BEERE (ERERRKEE)

Jessica Lam B2 28
Assistant Director of Finance
BB SR &

HKU Foundation Secretariat F& K2 E SR ER

Programme Executive

EHEEE

Membership Executive

E8XE

Katerina Au [& 835

Pauly Wan F 13

Development & Alumni Affairs Office 3% & R R E 5B
G/F, Hung Hing Ying Building, The University of Hong Kong

BRERBIERET

Tel 3% : (852)3917 1701 Fax{5H& : (852) 2517 6351

Website #84F : www.hku.hk/hkuf ~ Email &% : hkuf@hku.hk
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